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PART 1

| don’t know what happened but i woke up in the
hospital. | should just pack my bags and move in
because this is becoming my 2nd home.



| looked around and Charlie was sitting on the
chair, Ayo was pacing up and down with his arms
folded.

Me: What happened?
They both looked at me. The doctor came in.
Dr: Good evening, it’s good to see you awake
Me: What happened?

Ayo: 1 should be asking you that, Charlie said
you fainted..

Ohw ya now i remember “Kush”

Dr: can you please tell us what happened? Me:
| really don’t know.

Charlie: Its when you...

| gave her a serious look. She kept quiet. Ayo:
What was that Charlie?

Charlie: Nothing Sir.

Ayo looked at the doctor.



Ayo: Is she Okay Dr, Can i take her home?

Dr: I’m afraid not. She had a seizure i wanna keep
her overnight to see if she doesn’t get another
seizure.

Me: I think 1am fine

Dr: 1amthe Dr, I’ll tell you when you fine or not.
Yooh the rudeness though!

Ayo: Its fine I’ll fetch you Tomorrow Amor.

He came and kissed me on my forehead, then started
walking out.

Dr: And the white girl? 4in’t she supposed to go with
you?

Ayo: No she stays. Dr:
Visiting hours..

Ayo: She’s not visiting. She is my Fiancé’s Ward she
has to always be on her side.

Dr: I am sorry but i cannot accept that..



Ayo: Then I’m sorry but I’ll have to take my Fiancé
home.

Dr: Its fine she can stay.

Ayo walked up to the door but then stopped
then looked around the room.

Dr: What’s wrong?

Ayo: Something doesn’t feel right here.
Dr: What do you mean?

Him: We’ll see.

He crouched down and drew an invincible line at
the door step with his finger.

Doctor: What are you doing? Him:
You’ll see.
He drew a cross at the door with his finger.

Ayo: I'’ll see you tomorrow, you can rest now knowing
that you loved and protected.

He blew me a kiss at the door, 1 caught it and



put my hand on my chest, he smiled and Walked
away. | love this man so very much. He then left, |
was all smiling being a silly High school girl who
just started dating her crush. | looked at the
Doctor she was irritated.

Her: that was so high school, how old are you guys,
147?

| don’t understand why she was so rude. Me:
Why are you so rude to me?

Her: i just don’t like people like you!

Me: People like me?

She looked at her wrist watch, then looked at the
door.

Dr: Can you two come in already!

| couldn’t believe this, it was Xolelwa and Alicia they
wanted to come in flying but not literally bebafuna
ukungena nje ngo 180,baku gear 6, but couldn’t it
was like something was electrocuting them at the
door they stepped



back.

Dr: Yini manje? (what now)
Xolelwa: Was that Prophet here?
Dr: Yes

Alicia: Bastard! He made sure that we have no
access in!

Dr: Ningazodlala bo (don’t play) do you know the
trouble 1 went through trying to get this white coat
and stethoscopes? If the hospital securities find out
that the real Dr is missing I’m done!

Xolelwa: Shut up we paid you!

| sat up straight, i was very scared. Charlie noticed
and came to me.

Her: Madam Mercy are you okay?
Xolelwa laughed
Xolelwa: You are now Madam Mercy?

Alicia gave her a serious look



Xolelwa quit laughing.
Alicia: Look Mercy we are here to explain everything
Me: Charlie call Ayo 1 see other people want to Burn!

Xolelwa: Zodwa don’t just stand there take her
phone!

The “Doctor” came to us and tried taking Charlie’s
phone, but Charlie was fighting back then the
“Doctor” punched her hard Charlie fell hard while
bleeding from her nose.

Xolelwa: What you standing there for? Take her!

The doctor tried to get me off but i was fighting her
she dragged me by my leg i1 kicked her on her face
with my other leg and she fell.

Me: Charlie get up!

| got out of bed i was a bit dizzy i think they sedated
me.



| went to get Charlie’s phone and unfortunately i
didn’t know Ayo’s number off by heart. | tried
checking it out on Charlie’s phone but Charlie’s
phone wanted a password.

Me: Charlie put a password and call Ayo. Xolelwa:

Alicia: Go get the Nurses and say that the patient
being Mercy attacked the doctor, they will restrain
her!

| was now very dizzy.

Alicia: Hurry Xolelwa the medication is getting to
her!

| can’t let them do this to me, I’d rather die than
have those 2 monkeys Kidnap me..

| went and opened the window.
Alicia: What the hell are you doing? Are you crazy?

| got on the windowpane and looked down, eish



It was a long waay down.

| looked back and Alicia was shouting for Xolelwa
to hurry.

Charlie was calling Ayo.
Ayo: Madam Mercy don’t do it, come down..

| was dizzy and couldn’t stand still i leaned forward
then before 1 knew it 1 had lipped off the window
pane, had grabbed the curtains as 1 was going down
and fortunately the curtain got stuck on the handle
and 1 was busy dangling in the air while holding on
to the curtain. | was too dizzy to even scream help,
my hands were slowly but surely loosening up on
the curtain..

Me: help *Whispering*

| couldn’t hold on anymore, not only was i dizzy
but i was having this heavy sleep think they have
sedated me.

| don’t know If Charlie called Ayo, and | didn’t
know if Ayo was gonna make it in time to find



me before Xolelwa and Alicia get to me first.
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| felt someone pulling the curtain up and thank
God i held on long enough. It was 2 gentlemen
they looked like Hospital Porters. They got me up
and helped me get in. | saw a nurse attending
Charlie. Xolelwa, Alicia,And Zodwa were not
around anymore. The real Doctor came in with
Hospital security she looked pretty angry.

Her: i was locked up in the janitor room for hours
and no one noticed that she was not Dr Naidoo?

Securityl: We are very sorry...

Dr: Sorry? | am Indian she’s black, how did you
Miss that?

She came and checked up on me.



Dr: Are you alright sweetheart?

Me: I just want my hus.. Please call Ayo for me..
Naidoo: She was heavily sedated.

She looked at the securities

Her: Great! Just my luck how am i gonna
explain this to prophet Badru?

It was my first time seeing an Indian angry.

Her: What are you still doing waiting for get moving,
find that imposter!!

The security walked out
Naidoo: Nurse how is she holding up?

Nurse: She’s gonna be okay just her nose is broken.
Gonna need a few stitches..

Naidoo: That can be done.
She looked at me.

Her: And my patient here needs an IV she
seems like she’s dehydrated.



Me: No.. | wanna... |l..

| saw Ayo coming in with 4 body guards. He looked
mad worried he came straight to me. I won’t lie 1 was
very relieved to see him.

He sat next to me and put his arm around me then
laid my head on his chest.

Him: Are you alright?

Me: | wanna go.. Just take me home.

Him: Ofcause i will take you home..

Naidoo: Prophet Badru I just wanna say tha...

Him: Not now. We not gonna do this infront of my
wife who looks very drained and very weak.

Naidoo: I’m well aware of that that’s why |
wanna put her on IV.

Ayo: Any medical procedure that needs to be done,
we’ll be done at home I’ll get her a private Doctor.

He looked over at Charlie.



Ayo: | don’t understand how 2 women can be
attacked in a hospital that comes highly
recommended,and has a good reputation.

Naidoo: | know and there’s N0 excuse about what
happened and..

Him: And stop making excuses for the incompetence
In this hospitals.

Dr Naidoo kept quiet.
Ayo: i think we should leave now..

Naidoo: The other lady will need stitches, her nose
IS broken.

Him: Its fine i hope it won ’t take forever.

He instructed his bodyguards to go with the Nurse,
Naidoo, and Charlie to where Charlie was gonna be
stitched.

Ayo and i1 remained in my ward. He was playing with
my fingers, I felt so safe in his arms.

Him: This is the time that something like this



has happened in this hospital.

Me: It was Xo.. Xolelwa and Alic... My sisters. Him:
What?

Me: It was them.

Him: 1 should’ve Sent those witches to hell
when 1 had the chance.

| was now falling into deep sleep, his voice kept on
fading away.

| don’t know how, but i woke up at home in my bed.
| noticed there was a needle that was on my hand. |
looked at where it was leading too and it was a
drip...

| looked over and i1 saw Charlie cleaning my room.
She wasn’t alone she was with another lady, the
other lady was black and looked young.

Me: Charlie..

She stopped what she was doing and attended me
Immediately.



Her: Madam Mercy..

Me: Water.

My throat was feeling a bit scratchy.
Charlie looked at the other lady Charlie:
Mandisa get water.

This Mandisa person ran to get water from the coffee
table. Charlie helped me drink. I was feeling a bit
better than i did last night.

The next coming days | was On bed rest, | swear
my feet were not even allowed to touch the floor.
Food was brought for me everything i1 needed | was
given...

I don’t wanna mention food i was always overfed
that 1 gained a bit of weight and my Complexion
was brightening, because all i did was Eat, sleep,
and bath.



My bed rest finally came to an end and i1 was happy.

| bathe that morning and Charlie prepared my outfit
for me..

Me: That’s a fancy outfit what’s the occasion?

Charlie: 1 don’t know but prophet Badru said that you
should dress up.

There was a knock at the door.
Me: Come in.

Ayo came in with Mandisa.
Ayo: Morning ladies

We greeted back.

Ayo: 1 thought i should come and formally introduce
Mandisa.

Mandisa was smiling.

Ayo: This is Mandisa and she will be your ward



too..
| looked at him..

Me: Uhm i don’t mean to be rude but I only tryst
Charlie

Badru: Mandisa has been with us for a long
time now. Since she was 16 and i trust her

Me: | don’ttrust her.

Ayo: Bu...

Me: But i don’ttrust her!!!

He looked at Mandisa and Charlie

Him: Please excuse us for a few minutes. They
went out.

| dropped my towel and went to get my body lotion
then started applying it on my body. Ayo didn’t
wanna look at me at my naked state he walked up to
the window and looked through it..

Him: What don’t you trust about Mandisa?



Me: She’s a stranger to me and after what happened
| am very careful about who i allow in my circle.

Him: Are you finished?
Me: Almost

| put on my Bumshort and bra then wore my
high waist black pants that were holding my
body very tight but only from my waist to my
curves and Ass then from the way down they
were bootleg kinda like.

Me: You can look now.

He turned around and came to me, then handed me
my Shirt.

Him: You should know that 1 will never let anyone
close to you that could possibly harm you.

Me: 1 know but...

Suddenly my cramps started, i1 put my hand on my
abdomen area.



Him: Are you okay?

| faked a smile.

Me: iam.. I... Anhhhhh*screaming*
Him: What is it?

Me: Please get me my pain Killers they inside the
drawer by my bed..

| held on to the Dressing table.

He went and got them, but instead of giving them to
me he looked at them.

Me: I’m gonna need them now..
Him: You have been drinking this?

Me: Yes. My mom got me them from overseas they
the only ones that can help with my (Ahhhh) with my
cramps.

He opened the bottle put them on his hand then went
to the bathroom, and i heard the toilet flushing.

Me: did he? Omg Ayo did you flush them?



He came back.
Me: Did you just do that?
Him: Yes..

Me: Why? those pills are the only pills that help
mel

Him: Those pills are not what you think they are. Me:
What do you mean?

Him: Those pills are a connection between you and
the world of the witches

Me: 1 don’t comprehend.

Him: Mercy those pills are meant to increase your
sexual hormones. The more you get turned on
especially at night their evil creatures come and
sleep with you. That is how they feed them with your
blood through sexual contact! If you stop drinking
the pills their creatures will die because they will
have no blood to feed on, and you are never taking
those pills ever again.



| looked at him with my mouth wide opened not
believing what he just told me!

[05/20, 13:59] Ron: PART 3 REDEEMING LOVE
TWO

Ayo needs to back up a bit because what his saying
right now im finding very hard to process.

| was still in pain like that.
Me: Wha???
| closed my eyes and shook my head a bit

Him: 1 know how this is hard to process Amor but
unfortunately It is the truth.

| put my hand on my abdomen area where the pain
was.

Me: Has it been happening physically? He
looked down.

Me: 1 guess that says it all.



Him: No it has been happening spiritually. Haven’t
you ever felt a bit off at night?

Me: Well i have been feeling somehow,especially
since 1 started drinking the pills i get more horny
and at night it would become worse but i won’t be
able to wake up I’ll be in deep sleep.

He folded his arms and looked at me. This was
embarrassing, talking to him about this is just
embarrassing.

Me: What was weird will be that I’ll have sexual
fantasies too, like I’m having passionate sex with a
very good looking guy, we would actually be making
love passionately. He would kiss me all..

| then thought that maybe it’s not a good idea to be
telling my future husband, | don’t think there’s any
guy out there who needs to hear about his future
wife’s fantasies.

Me: | think we should. Ya it ends there.



He looked away and laughed a bit.
Him: Still in pain?

Me: Yes and i don’t know how I’m gonna be able to
survive without the pills. No other pill works I’'ve
been into a couple of Gynaes but nothing.

Him: That’s sad.

Me: I’ve been into pastors and churches, | have been
through everything.

Him: Seems like you have been through alot Amor.

Me: 1 have, and now | don’t know what I’m
gonna do...

He looked at his wrist watch.
Him: I’m getting late for my conference.
Me: Why you got me dressed all up like this?

Him: | wanted you to accompany me to the
Conference but since you sick..

Me: Yal can’t so I’m just gonna sleep it off.



Maybe even ask Charlie to get me some strong pain
Killers.

Him: if you say so. Happy sleeping the whole day.

Me: 1 doubt it will be a happy sleep especially when im
In such pain.

Him: Sorry Amor, come here.

He opened his arms for me to give him a hug. |
slowly went up to him then gave him a hug i didn’t
wanna let him go he was smelling so good.

*After 2min*
Him: Amor you know that i have to go right?

Me: Yaa but i really don’t want to let you go you smell
so good..

He broke the hug.
Him: I’ll cuddle with you when i get back.



Me: When are you coming back?
He looked at his watch.

Him: Its 9am I have to climb the stage at 11am which
IS gonna take a while.

He looked at me.
Him: 1 think I’ll be back by 17:00 latest

| held on to his jacket, while pulling him closer
and he kissed me on my forehead,then kissed me
on my nose bridge and finally kissed me on my lips.
| didn’t wanna let go...

We finally broke the kiss. He put his hand on my
abdomen area.

Him: 1 hope you will feel better when i get back Me:
Me too.
He kissed me again then walked out.

| walked to my bed and took off my Shirt. |
noticed that the cramps were gone now. | put my
hand on my abdomen area, it was just



amazing or maybe they will be back later but it
seems like they were gone for good. | remember
that Ayo put his hand on my abdomen, i smiled a
little while taking my phone from the bed.

My smile was short lived when i got a message from
my Grandma that read “I have to see you please”

| deleted the message immediately. My
wards came in.

Mandisa: Sorry Madam Mercy we didn’t realise
that you were dressing up.

Me: Its okay you guys can come in.
They got in and stood there.. | put on my Shirt again.

Me: Mandisa get me my Black heels at the closet,and
Charlie get me my purse.

Both: Yes Madam.



They didn’t take long, Mandisa put the heels next
to my feet and i wore them. Charlie gave me my
purse. | took my phone along and Walked out
with them following me.

| was going to see Kush,i really have to know about
his come back.

We went outside and i1 told Charlie to get the car. She
went inside the house and called the chauffeur using
the phone at the kitchen...

The cars showed up in time, and it was the Black
volvo Suvs. We went inside the one that was in the
middle and it drove off.

| directed the chauffeur to Anabota flats were Kush
lived.

We got to the place and my heart started beating a
bit fast | wasn’t ready for this but then



| had to do It..

The chauffeur opened the door for us and we went
out. | walked up to the flat took a deep breath first
before ringing the bell.

| rang it, and rang it, and rang it but no answer
until i realised that he probably 1°d at the studio his
second home.

We went back to the car and i directed the chauffeur
back to the studio.

We got there and i took a deep breath first while |
was still in the car.

Charlie: Are you alright Madam?
Me: Yes Charlie i am fine thanks.
Can you guys stay here for a while

Charlie: I’m sorry Madam but | don’t think that’s a
good idea



Me: Its an order Charlie and not a request

Mandisa: If anything happens Sir Badru will kill
us..

Charlie: Yes Madam i...I’m afraid we can’t leave
your side we are your wards.

Me: Okay fine.

We walked to the studio and Walked up to where
they was recording, and there i saw him. He was
wearing black leather pants with a long black t-
shirt that reached his knees you know those Kanye
West ones and brown timbaland boots. He also had
a snap back cap. All those old memories came
flooding.

| didn’t know if i should go in or what, he was with
his crew.

Chichi spotted me and they all looked through the
glass looking at me and my wards.

After a few minutes of starring at me Kush came
out...Ohhh Thixo help me! There was no



drastic changes the only change was that he looked
more hoo0000000t.

He stood by the door starring at me... Me:
Uhm.. Can.. Can we talk in private?

He looked at me, then looked at my wards,then looked
at me again.

Him: No..

Me: No?

Him: | have nothing to say to you..
Uhm okay that was weird...

He looked at me from up to down while biting his
lower lip.

Him: You still look good though, he must be giving
It to you right!

He then laughed.

Him: Who would’ve thought though a prophet
fucking my Gf.. Or should i say ex gf?



He laughed again.
Him: You are amazing Mercy..

He walked back to his crew still laughing. | looked at
him he took the white paper cup and started drinking
which 1 assumed it was the purple Kush..

| looked at my wards they looked down,as if like they
wanted to laugh but where holding the laughter
back.

Me: Agh you guys can laugh before you burst your
nerves and veins trying to hold everything in!!

They still looked down.

| took out my phone and messaged Kush while i was
still standing there starring at him. He took out his
phone from his wallet looked at it then put it back in
his pocket.

Mara why is he acting so cold towards me [05/20,
14:00] Ron: PART 4 REDEEMING LOVE



TWO

| was now Laying peacefully in my bed watching TV
and eating grapes. What Kush did was really
getting into me 1 mean why was he so cold? All i
wanted to know was the truth and his involvement
with Xolelwa and Alicia. I’m not really asking Love
back because 1 am happy with Ayo all i wanna
know was why he faked his death and also what his
doing with my witch Mother and Aunt.

| fell asleep while thinking about him like that.

Deep in my sleep i could hear his voice busy calling
my name. The way i heard his voice it was like he
was standing right next to me and calling my name.

| was still deep in my sleep | wanted to wake up but |
couldn’t



Me: Kuushhhhh

That went on and on until i finally woke up and
looked across the bedroom there was no one. | swear
that i could’ve heard his voice. | looked at the time
and it was 17:00 1 don’t think Ayo was back yet. I got
out of bed and went to bath then put on my pjs.

| wasn’t in the mood to eat in the dinning room so
| told Charlie to bring my dinner in my room and
she didn’t hesitate.

Ayo came in while 1 was eating, 1 was sitting on my
couch and Eating. He sat next to me while trying to
get a portion of my food from my plate, i hit his
hand..

Him: You are very stingy |
laughed
Me: how was the conference? Him:

It went well I’m just a bit tired



He said that while yawning.

Him: And you? How are your cramps?

Me: amazingly they are gone.

Him: That’s good to hear Me:

Ya

Him: see you didn’t need the pain killers after all
Me: Yes because you had something to do with it.
He chuckled.

Me: When are we getting married?

Him: in a hurry?

Me: Not really. I want i us to be officially husband
and wife, share the same bed, make love and all
that.

Him: i feel you.
Me: So?

Him: Look Amor there’s one last thing that



needs to be done before we get married. Me:
What’s that?

Her: Your Grandmother has to jump ships.
Me: Jump ships?

Him: although your Grandmother is a Diplomatic
witch,but she is off a gentle heart. She needs to
repent so she can be rid of this evilness and be
pure. For her to achieve that she has to confess her
sins. She has to tell the whole truth so that she
could be free and be put right with God, and the
curse will also be lifted off from you.

Me: 1 don’t understand what that has to with us
getting married.

Him: We cannot get married until yuy reconcile with
her.

| put my fork down.

Me: Wow! So if me and her don’t reconcile then you
and 1 cannot get married.



Him: I’m afraid so

| stood up and Walked away Him:
Mercy.

| was now angry

Me: Mercy what? | don’t understand Ayo why I’'m
supposed to make peace with her she’s evil | don’t
want nothing to do with her at all.

He stood up and came to me.
Him: I know how upsetting it is but..

Me: But i think you need to leave because | wanna
sleep.

Him: Its 18:30
| gave him a serious look
Him: Fine I’ll leave. Good night.

He started walking away when he was out and closed
the door 1 threw a pillow at the door. | went to sit
down on my bed.



This was just ridiculous there is no way that I’'m
gonna make peace with my Grandma.

| got in bed started thinking alot until i fell asleep.
| thought my sleep was gonna be peaceful until i
heard Kush’s voice calling my name.
Unfortunately this time around i couldn’t wake up.

| woke up in the morning, first thing I did was to
check my phone had 5 missed calls from my
Grandma and messages that we need to talk, I
deleted that. | found missed calls from Nik too. |
called her, and she answered.

Her: i was about to open a missing person’s case
| laughed.
Nik: I miss you my friend

Me: I miss you too lovy.



Her: is there anyway that we could meet up? Because
we really have to catch up

Me: uhm you can come to my palace if you not busy
Her: Whoa shame!!! Sms me the address Me:
Okay 1 will.

| hung up then Smsed her the address.

Mandisa came in while i was still in bed. | didn’t
like her nor trust her.

Her: Good morning Madam Mercy..
Me: what do you want?

Her: i just came in to see If there’s anything you
need?

Me: Where is Charlie?
Her: She’s preparing your breakfast

Me: You can leave | don’t have anything that | want



Her: Yes Madam.
She walked out.

| got out of bed and bathe then wore my high
waist skinny Jean,a crop tee, with heels. | put on
make up and fixed my weave.

| went downstairs and Ayo was eating breakfast while
reading his newspaper.

| went to sit down and he looked at me. Him:
Good morning.

| kept quiet, | wasn’t gonna talk to him because of
what he said last night.

Him: Let me guess, is this about Last night? |

kept quiet.

Him: if you not gonna talk then it’s fine..

He went back to his newspaper and 1 dished up. Pat
came in while we were eating.

Pat: Good morning Sir, and Good morning



Madam Mercy...
We greeted him back.

Pat: Madam Mercy there’s 2 girls at the gate they
saying they friends of yours i don’t know if we
should let them in.

Me: That was Quick. Yes let them in please.
Pat: Yes Madam.

He walked away. | was so happy that i was
going to see them.

| was all buttering my croissant bun while humming
a song.

| heard Nik screaming my name from the kitchen.
Pat lead them to where we were sitting. | stood up
and went to hug them. She had come with Queen.

Nik: Its good to see you

Me: Good to see you guys too..



When they saw Ayo they tried to compose themselves
and act normal. Ayo stood up and greeted them then
walked away.

Nik looked at me with her eyes wide opened. Nik: he
IS hot *whispering*
Me: 1 know *whispering*

Queen: 1 would give everything to be with that
man..

| laughed..

Me: Hands off Ladies his taken
Nik: You have a lot to tell us Me:
i do let’s go sit down.

Nik: Sit down for what? For who? We going out to
Club GP

Me: uhm i don’t think that’s appropriate for me
Queen: Come on girl we miss you

Nik: Plus your ex bf is performing



Me: Really?

Queen took out a pamphlet and gave it to me. Indeed
Kush was gonna perform.

Me: Hmmm. You know what i am in!
Nik: Wola mpintshi!

Queen: haa! | knew it. Even a religious life
cannot take the party animal out of you.

| laughed.
Me: Let me take my phone guys.

| went to the table and took my phone, had another
message from my Grandma.

“Mercy please i need to tell you the whole truth, we
really have to talk”

| deleted
Nik: Any day now!
Me: Fine, fine, fine I’m coming...

| went upstairs to get my bag i had packed a



few clothes and make up for later i was gonna wear
later when we go clubbing. i checked the coast for
my wards they weren’t around Ayo was walking
around in the garden with Pat.

We got into Nik’s car and drove off.

Nik was playing music loud she was playing
Cheers by Rihanna and we was dancing in the
car. With this ladies i know that 7°’m gonna have an
epic night.

Rate (21 Ratings)

[05/20, 14:01] Ron: PART 5 REDEEMING LOVE
TWO

my day was just dope with the girls. We went to a
beauty spa, pampered ourselves and what not. |
have money that Ayo sends me every month we can
call that my allowance it’s R15 000 a



month to get myself make up toiletries and all those
girly things, so I’m using that money to spoil
myself and the girls. I had 30 000 in the account
because I hardly use the money | get everything
that i want at home.

At around 16:00 we prepared ourselves i wore a
denim ripped short, with a white vest that i tucked
In. | wore a white jacket and white airforce
sneakers. | curled my weave and put on make up.
My girls were also wearing shorts.

We went to Club GP, We used Nik’s car. We got
there and it was getting a bit full. Eyes were on us
as we walked inside aii cha shame we did look like
a million Dollars...

We got us a table and Kush was not around as yet.

Nik and 1 went to get some ciders to start off the
night with. We got 24 ciders and i paid, then we went
to sit down. Our table was close to the



stage.

Queen: Mercy 1 am happy that you came with us, |
mean we really missed you.

Me: I’m happy too

Nik: and we really had a good time with you today,
so all that I’m gonna say now is let’s let loose ladies

Queen: but Mercy don’t let too loose you know you a
prophet’s wife.

Me: He knew 1 was Wild when he decided to
wife me.

We laughed. The Dj started off with house music.
He was playing spectacula and Dj naves ft
professor.

Me: Yooh guys this is my Aunt’s favourite song
Queen: Serious?

Me: Yeap but she’s no more was shot by her soldier



Nik: Ohw ya i read that story
Me: “Yey mina ngicishe ngafa”
Queen:” Sekudlala u Dj Naves”
Me: “Yey abantu abangaka”
The song was doing things to me.
Nik: Don’t you wanna dance?
Me: Its like you read my mind

We stood up and Walked up to the stage and started
dancing.

The Dj went from house to Rnb he started playing
pour it up, it’s like he was reading my mind.

Strip clubs and dollar bills |

still got my money

Patron shots can | get a refill? |
still got my money

Strippers goin’ up and down that pole



And I still got my money

Four o’clock and we ain’t going home

When that part of the song came up | was already
twerking with Nik. We were crouched on the floor
with our legs wide opened and our hands on our
knees. | had already took off my jacket and i had a
Gold chain kinda like thing that went around on
my waist. We had our backs at the crowd that was
cheering for us and we was twerking our Assess
away...

After a while the crowd was making huge noise and i
was thinking that Ya shame we killing it!

We were disappointed when we turned only to find
that they were making noise for Kush and his crew
they was sitting at their table starring at us. Ya
when that crew dresses they dress to kill!! They
were wearing all white. White skinny jeans kinda
like pants with white sneakers and long white t-
shirts if you had seen Kanye’s white



outfiton BETs 2012 you’ll know what I’m talking
about. Kush wasn’t wearing a cap this time around
he had this dope haircut.

We got off stage and went to sit down at our table.

Queen: Hai Mara muhle uKush yena (Kush is good
looking)

Nik: His Ayt mina nje i am into Mercy’s person.
Kush is a boy | don’t do boys he won’t handle me.

| laughed. Yazi uKush went on with his life as if
like | didn’t exist. | wanted to know why he was
acting like this to me.

Me: Excuse me girls.

| walked up to his table. They was talking but the
talking seized when I got there.

Me: Hi Kush can i talk to you?

Kush: Is this bitch always gonna show up wherever |
go??



Me: Excuse me?

Him: Yow Chick i don’t wanna talk to you when
are you gonna get the message? And ain’t you
supposed to be preparing for a Sunday service
Tomorrow or something prophetess?

His crew laughed.

| went back to my table, that was very cold.
Nik: Are you okay?

Me: I’m fine..

It was time for Kush to perform he climbed the
stage, people got closer i1 was surprised that he still
had soo much fans.

Him: Pta what’s happening? The
fans started making noise

Him: i say Pta what’s happening??
They still made Noise.

Him: 1 wanted to sing my new song but i think i
wanna open the night with one song.. Chichi



can you come and help me.

Chichi got on stage. Chichi was wearing a white
short with a long white t-shirt,and white sneakers
she did a bun. She was wearing a bit similar to me..

Kush: This is for someone | once loved and they
did! The song is called Prom Queen Yall know it?

Chichi got a guitar and started playing it then the
Dj gave him a beat.

He started rapping what really got to me was the
chorus it seemed as if like he was rapping the song
for me... Chichi was singing along to the chorus.

Kush: “She had it all figured out But
she left me with a broken heart
Fucked around and turned me down.. Cause

she didn’tthink | could play the part



But now the Prophetess, the Prophetess Is

crying sittin outside of my door

She never know how

How everything could turn around”

| could not believe that Kush was doing this to me.
When he was done he pointed at me.

Him: Everyone can we applaud my ex gf who is a
prophetess now! She left me to go and fuck a
prophet!

People started clapping and laughing. Yazi i
was soo very heartbroken i stood up and
Walked out of there with Queen and Nik

following me....

Me: unlock the car Nik..
Nik: ’'m really S..

Me: Just unlock the car.

She unlocked the car and we went inside. |



couldn’t stop the tears i let them flow. Me:
Damn you Kush!!!
Queen: Ail shame yazi uyabhora umafa avuke

Nik: That’s why | don’t wanna fuck with him, his
still a boy. Grown men don’t do that.

We got to Nik’s flat and fortunately she had her
whiskies we just went for it, i drank until i passed
out.

Even in my drunk state i could still hear Kush’s voice
calling my name.

This Time around he didn’t just call my name but |
had a dream about him.

| was in a room that was pure white. Had white
walls no windows and art paintings hanging on the
wall. I saw a white bench and someone sitting
there..



| walked up to the bench it was Kush he was
wearing white. White pants and a white shirt
that he buttoned, he appeared angelic.

Me: Kush?

| was confused this wasn ’t making any sense at all.
He stood up and smiled at me...

Him: Cuddles

Me: What’s happening?

He came closer to me and put his hand on my face. |
put my hand on top of his hand.

Me: I miss you soo much
Him: i miss you too..

Me: Why am i seeing you like this? And why are you
always acting cold towards me everytime when we
meet.

He smiled.



Him: I’m gone cuddles forever..

Me: What do you mean, you gone forever? | saw
tonight at the club

Him: | love you so much
Me: Kush you not making sense

Him: Go back to him cuddles, you safer with him.
He will protect you from all evil.

Me: Go back to who? Kush what are you talking
about?

He started walking away then stopped halfway to
look at me.

Him: Bye cuddles..

Then walked away again.

Me: Kush!!.. Kush come back!!
| felt someone Shaking Me.
Voice: Mercy wake up.

| woke up it was Nik waking me up.



Her: Yooh you making noise busy screaming Kush.

| thought about what Kush said.. Me: Go back to
him.. You are safer with him...

Queen: huh?
Me: His gonna protect you... NiK:
What are you talking about?

Me: He must’ve been talking about A4... Guys i need
to go home..

Nik: Now??
Me: Yes now!
| stood up 1 was still a bit drunk

Queen: Are you sure you wanna show up at the
Palace still this drunk?

| went to get my bag and phone. Nik:
Okay let me wear Appropriate.

She went to dress up then we walked to the



door. | couldn’t believe who was standing at the
door when we opened it was Xolelwa, Alicia, And
Kush.

| don’t know what’s Kush’s involvement with
Them!

Alicia: Hi Mercy can we come in? Queen:
uhm Mercy who are this people?

| dropped my bag and took out my phone 1| wanted
to call Ayo but Kush took it and he put his hand
around my neck and pushed me back to the wall
and started choking me.

Him: You not gonna call him. Not today.
He was a bit stronger than before.
Nik: Mercy what’s going on who are this people?

Queen: ’m going to call the cops.

| saw Xolelwa picking up a the kitchen chair and she
struck Queen at the back, Queen fell.



Nik was getting scared. Alicia
looked at Nik.

Alicia: Just be a good girl and we won’t hurt you,
understand?

Nik nodded.

Alicia: Sit down.

Nik sat down..

Xolelwa looked at Kush.

Xolelwa: Agh stop strangling her! You gonna kill her
don’t forget that she’s still my daughter!

Alicia: Ya she’s family!

He let me go.

Kush: if i didn’t love her i was gonnakill her! |
went down on the floor coughing..

All of a sudden 1 started hearing a voice all around
the room. Sounded like Ayo’s voice,and sounded like
he was praying.



Xolelwa: No...no.. No.. No not now!

Voice: Dear Lord don’t forget to protect my wife
wherever she is. All those witches that are always
planning to hurt her i release all heaven’s fury on
them..

Xolelwa and Alicia put their hands on their ears all
screaming.

Alicia: Make him stop!

Voice: i burn all those witches in the name of Jesus!
Alicia: No0000000000000. He

started praying in tongues

Everything got worse they started “Burning” again.

| got up and took my things then took Nik. Me:
Let’s go..

Nik: We can’t leave Queen..

We started dragging Queen along. Kush was



standing there, when he saw us and saw that we
was about to exit through the door,he rushed to
stop up but something happened. I don’t know
what happened but it was like something hit him
and i saw him flying across the room and fell by
the wall.

We dragged Queen then unlocked the door and went
In then Nik started driving. We were both scared,
Queen was unconscious.

Nik: Mercy what the hell happened?
Me: Just keep on driving.. We’ll talk about it later..

She kept on driving,i was busy looking back and
checking if we were being followed or not.

We finally got to the palace we parked the car by
the door. | got out and ran inside.

Me: Ayo!!...Ayo!!

Charlie showed up from upstairs.



Charlie: Madam Mercy where have you.
Me: Where is my husband?
Her: he is in the study was praying..

Me: Can you please help my friends one is hurt.. Call
Mandisa to help you..

Her: Yes Mam’

| walked up to the study. | opened the door Ayo was
sitting at the table reading the Bible.

Me: Ayo I’m very sorry..

He stood up and came to me.. |

hugged him..

Me: I’m very sorry.

| was now tearing up

Him: Its okay. I’m just happy that you safe.

Me: I’ll never ever do that again please forgive me.

Him: Its okay Amor.



Can’t believe that he saved my life again.
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Somehow Ayo and i passed out in his study but
nothing happened we just passed out on the couch
while talking.

| opened my eyes he wasn’t around, i had a mini
blanket on me. | got out from the couch and started
walking to the dining room. Hangover was coming
down hard. I went to the kitchen and drank pain
Killers, then stood at the counter with my eyes
closed trying to process what happened last night.

Me: Fuck Nik!

How am i1 gonna explain this to Nik. When | was
about to go to my bedroom Ayo came down wearing
a Golf attire.

Him: Good morning.



Me: Morning..

He made himself coffee

Me: Ain’t you supposed to go to church? Him:
Which church?

Me: Your church..

He chuckled.

Him: Have you seen my church?

Me: Uhm no..

Him: That’s because | don’t have a church Me:
How come?

Him: Amor i am a prophet, not a pastor. | only go
to a church if i have been asked to come and preach
there.

Me: You know Ayo you are a weird prophet i tell you.
You have tattoos, you listen to ungodly music like
what’s up?

Him: Who said hip hop is ungodly music?



Me: Well they swear
Him: Like??

Me: Like saying the words... | don’t even know if i
should say them because it’s a Sunday.

Him: Its not swearing words. It’s just words being
used inappropriately. We’ll talk about my Lifestyle
when 1 come back.

Me: Okay.

He started walking out.

Me: Ayo..

He stopped then looked at me. Me:
I’m ready..

Him: Ready too?

Me: To listen to my Grandma He
smiled

Him: That’s the spirit

Me: But i wanna go with you..



Him: i can’t go with you
Me: Why?

Him: Because she’s gonna burn immediately
when I make it to the door then she won’t talk

Me: i can’t go alone what if they hurt me.. Him:
You won’t go alone

Me: Who am i gonna go with?

Him: I’ll get you Someone.

He then walked out bumping into Nik who was
walking in.

Ayo: I’m sorry..
Nik: No i should be the one apologising.

He continued walking out. Nik got in and closed the
door behind her.

| wasn’t in the mood for her.
Me: I’m going to bath..

Her: No! You stay here and tell me what



happened last night.
Me: Nik I’m tired can we do this later.

Her: i just dropped off Queen at the hospital. That
crazy woman almost broke her bones and all you
can say is you tired?

Me: Can we do this later?

Her: Its fine go to bed but know that we gonna talk
about this later!

| went to the study and got my phone. | had missed
calls from an unknown number. | called the
number and a certain woman answered.

Voice: Hello

Me: hi i got missed calls from this number Her:
at what time?

Me: I’m not sure..

Her: Ohw are you Mercy? Mercy Gumede?
Me: Whose asking?



Her: 1 am Doctor Shai. | am calling from
Pholosong hospital at Tsakane. | have a patient
here by the name of Rose Gumede she says she’s
your Grandmother do you know her?

Me: Yes she’s my Grandma

Her: Her health is not good. She has a parasite
that’s eating and she has a few days to live. She is
crying she really wanna talk to you, she says she
has to tell you something that’s very important
before she dies.

| let out a sigh

Doctor: Please Mercy she cries everyday she and
that’s putting more strain into her already dying
state she just wanna see you and talk to you how
hard can that be?

Me: Fine I’ll see her
Her: When?

Me: i don’t know i need to hear from my
husband first



Her: Please make it snappy because she’s really
dying. She’s In ward 4B. I'’ll let the Nurses allow
you to come in even if it’s not visiting hours.

Me: Okay thank you...

| hung up my phone with tears in my eyes. Despite
all i love my Grandma and 1 wish that she was not a
witch.

| went to sleep a bit, i cried alot first why isn’t it
Xolelwa and Alicia who were dying instead of my
Grandma. After alot of crying i finally passed out.

| woke up later and bathe then went downstairs. Ayo
was eating lunch. He had changed his Golf attire.

Him: You look down what’s wrong?



| went and sat on top of him. He
gently squeezed my cheek. Him:
Talk to me..

Me: My Grandma is dying, the hospital called
me. Apparently she has a few days left a
parasite Is eating her heart.

Ayo: That’s bad I’'m sorry..
Me: What if she dies? What’s gonna happen to us?
Him: that means we cannot get married

| started getting emotional. | stood up and
wiped my tears.

Me: Why does it have to be like this? Why | can’t find
happiness because of her sins! Why am i paying

He came and hugged me.
Him: Don’t worry i got this all worked out.

Me: What if we can’t make it to her in Time. Ayo



we have to tomorrow

Him: Amor i cannot go with you. | don’t want her
burning 1 don’t think you want that kind of
attention at the hospital. | have already contacted a
friend of mine in Christ and...

Me: Ayo what if your friend can’t handle this? I’'m
scared okay you the only one who can defeat
Xolelwa and Alicia and what if i go with your friend
and shit pops up then they can’t defend me?

He put his hand on my cheeks.
Him: Do you tryst me?

Me: Yes but..

Him: Yes or no?

Me: Yes i do.

Him: Then trust me when i say my friend is
powerful. And they on their way they gonna
arrive tonight.



| seriously don’t trust This Friend 1 only trust Ayo
because his powerful.

Night time came and the friend was not here yet. It
was now 23:00 | was pacing at the kitchen with Ayo
sitting down.

Me: Where is your friend?
Ayo: They on their way..

Me: Its already 23:00.. Gosh my Grandma is gonna
die and we not gonna get married my life is..

The door bell rang, Pat came In
Pat: Sir your friend has arrived..
Me: Its about time!

Ayo: Show themin..

Pat: Yes Sir.

Pat went out then after a few seconds. A woman
walked 1n. She was the most beautiful



woman I have ever seen. She was wearing a white
dress that had gold stripes and a Gold

belt with Gold heels. Her hair was Golden yellow.
Yeses bitch was beautiful she was just too perfect.
Her body, | don’t even wanna go there. | have never
seen such a perfect person. She looked at Ayo and
smiled

Her: Ayo..

Ayo stood up and went to her Ayo:

Kimbella..

He hugged her and kissed her on her cheek. Ayo:
How was your flight?

Her: Tiring... It has to be an Emergency for you to
get me here so quickly.

Ayo: You know | wouldn’t have contacted you if it
wasn’t important.

Her: So why am i here?

Ayo: Let’s talk it out over tea



Her: Fazial Ayo-Badru don’t bribe me with tea Ayo
looked down, then looked at her.

Ayo: | need you to.

Her: To what?

Ayo: Stop the Angel of death.

She looked at him with her eyes wide opened. Her:
No.. No. No. No

Ayo: Kimbella please.

Her: Bye Badru

She started walking away.

Ayo: Phoenix, Angel of love&Peace I command
you to carry out this task. You are an Angel you
cannot disobey a command from a prophet.

She stopped. Then she started jumping up and
down All stumping her feet

Her: Why me? Why can’t you get Angel Michael?

Ayo: Because you are perfect for the task



Her: I.. What if I get sent to purgatory? | cannot
temper with Fate

Ayo: Death is not Fate it’s an Enemy Her:
l.. | so..
Ayo: You cannot swear Kimbella you are an Angel..

| was standing there wondering why does he keep
on saying she’s an Angel! Like what is going on
here?
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There is no way I’m letting this biatch anywhere near
my man.

Kimbella: Ayo i don’t even have my powers anymore.
Ayo: Joy has.

Kimbella: No!! You are not putting my daughter



Into this!
Ayo: Let’s talk this out while having tea
Ayo looked at me.

Ayo: Amor can you please make us some
peppermint tea. It’s still your favourite tea
Kimbella Ain’t it?

Kimbella: That’s right

She said that while walking away maintaining a sexy
walk with Ayo following her..

Me: “Amor can you please make us some peppermint
tea”

Nik came to the kitchen while 1 was still making tea.
Nik: Yeses whose that with Sexy legs?

| looked at her then continued making the tea Her:
What are you doing?

Me: What does it look like I’m doing?



Her: You making tea for her? It’s start like that. You
make tea then she takes over and you beco..

Me: Nik why are you here?
Her: What do you mean?
Me: Why ain’t you at your house

Her: Are you serious? Especially after what
happened.

Me: That had nothing to do with you.

Her: Then why were they in my house? | don’t wanna
be slaughtered

Me: You being dramatic!
Her: Am i? Then explain what happened |
kept quiet

Her: my thoughts exactly! Until i know that my life is
not in danger anymore I’m still gonna stay here.
Worry about me not, Start worrying about her and
making her tea!



She walked away after saying that.

When i was done i took the tray to the dinning
room table were they was sitting. | threw it on the
table then sat down next to Ayo.

Kimbella: Ookaaay.

Ayo: i1 don’t know why you soo worried it’s a simple
task

Kimbella: even so we not gonna Use my child for
such

Ayo: Nothing will happen to Joy

Her: But she can use her power to protect me then
she will be in danger. If i get hurt she gets hurt too

Ayo: Its useless to talk with you about this because
even if you say no Joy will still use her powers to
protect you If she senses that you are in danger.

She had a smile on her face



Her: | don’t Kknow about that..
Ayo: And what are you implying
She lifted up her cup

Her: You still have to talk to my husband about this
and knowing Captain Cody like we do.... I don’t
know leme keep quiet.

She sipped on her tea.
Ayo seemed a bit off.

Kimbella: Can i please be shown to my room, i
would like to freshen up then sleep it’s been a
long day.

Ayo: I’ll show you to your room
Me: No let me..

We both stood up and i led the way. We got to her
room i1 opened the door for her.

Me: After you..

She walked in with that sexy walk of hers.



She looked around.

Me: is it comfortable enough for you?
Her: Not really but I’ll survive.

Me: Fine..

| walked away.

Her: is it Mercy?

Me: Yes..

She smiled at me

Her: You have nothing to be insecure about sweety
I’m married, and I’m madly Inlove with my
husband.

She showed me her ring. I folded my arms and
balanced with the door..

Me: Who said I’m insecure?
She looked at me

Her: Really now?

Me: Look Kim.. K..



Her: Kimbella..

Me: Yeah that! Bitch i don’t know who you are or
what you are about, but then i am not insecure and |
don’t feel threatened by you.

Her: | didn’t say you were threatened by me..

Me: Yeah whatever. You know i can’t wait for you
to do what you supposed to do then leave!

| then walked out leaving her laughing. | walked up
to Ayo’s room. 1 knocked and i went in. He looked
like he was about to hit the shower. He was half
naked.

Him: Are you alright?

| sat on the bed.

Me: Yes why wouldn’t 1 be?

Him: You never come into my bedroom

Me: 1 would like to sleep here with you tonight.



He looked at me Him:
Why?

Me: do I need a reason to share a bed with my future
husband?

Him: No there’s no problem.
Me: Good

Him: you need to consider the fact that even though i
am a prophet but I’m still a man, and if you gonna
Bring that sexy body on my bed then we gonna have a
problem.

Me: Try to ignore, be gay for one night.
Him: easier said than done..
| laughed.

He went to shower and | went to shower too after
him Ofcause. | wore one of his t-shirts.

Me: Let me go wear my Bumshort then so i
don’t turn you on

Him: Okay



| went to my room then put on a Bumshort then |
noticed the kitchen light was still on.. I went down
to switch it off. When i turned around to go to my
room | bumped into a Angel. I’'m talking about an
Angel with wings and was Glowing. Shit it looked
like Kimbella.

Her: Mercy i can Explain..

| walked backwards then unlocked the kitchen door
and ran out screaming. I didn’t get far because |
felt someone or something grabbing me from my
waist and before i knew it i was going up, i1 was
flying!

Me: Ahhhhhhhhhhhh!

Her: Calm down!

| saw the Palace appearing smaller and Smaller.
Me: Put me the fuck down!

Her: Calm d....

Me: Put me down!



Her: With Pleasure!

She let go of me and i1 was going down screaming,
she then came and caught me Again. This time
around we were face to face with her hands around
my waist.

Her: Still wanna go down?
| kept quiet i was very scared

After a few seconds I saw things flying around in
the sky approaching us.

Him: Great you have invited company
To my surprise it was other Angels.
Kimbella: I’m okay..

Angel 1: Then why are you flying around. You
know you don’t have your powers you can easily be
attacked by Evil

Kimbella: I’m very sorry
Angel: Okay Go we’ll cover you
Her: Thanks..



We went down. When we was on the ground she
waved goodbye to the other Angels and went
Inside the house, Ayo was in the kitchen now
trying to figure out what was going.

Kimbella changed into her normal self again

Kimbella: Mercy i1 know..

Me: Who are you?!? Or what are you?!

Her: 1 am Phoenix i am an Angel..

Me: how Is that possible you are Married!!!!

Her: I know how confused you are but 1°ll
explain

Me: Explain what? You are not human!

Ayo: Amor..

fly
Ayo: You can go Kimbella I’ll handle this..

She walked away and i got out of her way. No wonder
why she’s soo perfect, bitch is not



human!
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| was woken up by Ayo that morning. He
brought breakfast for me in bed. | sat up
straight.

Me: Trying to buy me with Breakfast?

Him: No. Look Amor about Last night.. I’m just
sorry that | didn’t tell you about Kimbella earlier.

Me: | still don’t get it though, 1 just don’t get it. Him:
You don’t have get it.

My phone rang, i answered it was the hospital. Me:
Hello

Dr: Can i please speak to Mercy?

Me: Speaking.

Her: I’m calling to find out if you still gonna



come? Your Grandma’s health is getting worse I’'m
afraid she might not even make it today.

| closed my eyes. Then opened them again. Me:
Fine I’ll come today...

Her: That’s good. You don’t know how happy she
IS going to be when i tell her the good news

Me: I’ll see you soon
Her: Alright and thank you. |
hung up. | looked at Ayo

Me: My Grandma is getting worse. She might not
even make it today.

Ayo looked down and closed his eyes. |
put the tray away.

Me: We not getting married, i might as well go and
start packing.

| got out of bed and Walked to the bathroom. Ayo:

Amor



| looked myself in the mirror with tears falling, he
came in.

He put his hands on my arms and squeezed me a bit
tight.

Him: We’ll figure something out

Me: How because Kimbella doesn’t wanna do it?
Him: I’ll find a way i promise.

| just nodded.

Him: Freshen up and join Me downstairs for
breakfast.

Me: Okay

He walked away. | went to my room and bathe. |
was crying i mean I’ve grown to love Ayo and
knowing that we might not make it it’s just
devastating. If we don’t get married I’ll have to go
back home and live with those witches!

| laid on my bed crying and praying. | wasn’t praying
for God to help me, but i was praying for



him to take my life, Yes I was praying for death
because | am tired of living like this.

As 1 was sobbing there someone opened the door.
Charlie: Madam Mercy..

| didn’t say anything. She came to sit next to me. Her:
Are you okay Madam Mercy?

Can’t she see that I’m not fine..

Charlie: is there anything i can do for you? |
shook my head no.

Her: There has to be something i can do for you. |
sat up and wiped my tears.

Me: Can you save my Grandma’s life for a few
minutes so she can tell me the truth?

Her: huh?
Me: Can you prevent death?
Her: No Madam



Me: Then you cannot help me.

| went back and laid on my bed crying. She
stood up and went.

| laid there crying and thinking until an idea
struck me. | don’t need Kimbella, i can do this on
my own!

| got up and went to freshen up, i1 took my bag and
phone then started walking out. When i was walking
down the stairs | saw Kimbella and Ayo talking in the
lounge.

| didn’t say nothing to them i passed them. Ayo:
Amor

| stopped and looked at them. Ayo:

Where are you going?

| took a deep breath.

Me: I’m going to see my Grandma.

| started walking, he ran after me and stopped me
while 1 was at the kitchen.



Him: i cannot let you go alone it’s not safe.

Me: Then let me go to my mom and Aunt. Let me go
and be a witch because that’s my destiny. It Runs in

my family!

Ayo: Mercy.

Me: No Ayo you have failed me, Your God has failed
me. My...

| was now crying.

Me: My Grandma is going to die today without
telling me the truth.

If she dies we cannot get married,and i cannot live
here if we not married isn’t that a scene? So please
allow me to leave.

Kimbella: Ill help.

| didn’t realise that Kimbella was standing
behind us

Kimbella: Ayo was Telling me how much you mean
to him,and i1 want to help but First we



have to tell my husband about this.

We went to the lounge. Kimbella got her Laptop and
we Skyped her husband.

He was a good looking guy a true definition of a
black man. He looked was on that Idris Elba level.

He was buffed up too. Kimbella:
Good morning Hun.

Him: Hey, sorry i didn’t Call you last night i came
home late,and Joy you know her

Kimbella: Its okay my love. I’m with Prophet
Badru and his wife to be, you still remember
him?

Him: Ya how can i forget him. How are you
prophet?

Ayo: I’'m blessed as always and how are you?
Him: I’m easy

They both laughed



Kimbella: Cody I need to discuss something
with you

Cody: 1 get scared everytime you say that
Kimbella: Its something that’s important.
Cody: I’m listening.

Kimbella: Prophet Badru desperately needs my
help.

Cody: What kind of help?
Her: He wants me to stop the Angel of death.. Cody:
What?

Ayo: | wouldn’t have asked that of her if it
wasn’t important.

Cody: | don’t understand
Kimbella: Its very important Hun please He
kept quiet for a while.

Cody: Fine you can do it, only if Prophet Badru
promises me that nothing will happen to you.



Ayo: | promise. Kimbella:
That’s not all.. Cody:
What else?

Kimbella: since | don’t Have powers anymore, we..
We gonna use Joy’s powers.. I’ll have to connect
with her.

Cody: Forget it.
Kimbella: Cody

Cody: You not exposing my daughter into such a
life. Do yuy remember how we lost Jay? I’'m not
ready to lose another daughter.

Kimbella: Cody even if you refuse it won’t make a
difference because Joy is gonna connect with me if
she senses that I’'m in Danger

Cody: If i such happens Kimbella i will personally
come down there and Arrest you along with the
Prophet!

Kimbella: Cody.



Cody: No Kimbella! What kind of cruelty is that
exposing your own daughter into such danger. My
daughter is not doing none of that!

This Nigga wasn’t gonna give in, this is my
gueue to Leave.

| walked upstairs and started packing then walked
back downstairs Kimbella and Ayo were sitting there
silently... Charlie was running after me.

Charlie: Madam Mercy stop.
Me: Charlie I’m seriously leaving..

Charlie: Bu...

Ayo: Leave her Charlie.. If she wants to leave let her
leave.

Ayo said that with a straight face, it was like he was
tired of begging me.



Me: Wow you not even gonna try to stop me..

Him: Stop yuy for what? Because you have already
decided that you wanna Leave!

Me: You know what Ayo?
He looked at me
Me: Fuck you!!!

He walked straight to me, Kimbella stood up and
held him.

Kimbella: Don’t go down that road..

He smiled a little, then after maintained a serious
face.

Him: maybe you leaving it’s for the best!

He then walked away. | dragged my luggage bag
and went outside.

| walked to the gate was a long way though. I sent
Alicia a message telling her to fetch me..

| got out of the gate and Walked down that quiet
road. | looked back at the Palace tears fell



| couldn’t believe that 1 was leaving for real.

| walked and Walked and Walked Until someone
gave me a lift to town. | cannot believe that Alicia
didn’t reply 10 my message.

| got to town and called her. Alicia:

What do you want?

Me: I sent you a message.

Her: how do | know that this is not a set up?
Me: Alicia please

| started crying. Her:

Finel.

| waited and waited until she finally showed up
with Xolelwa. They got out of the car and looked
at me. I don’t know why i was soo emotional.

Me: I’m sorry.

They looked at me then smiled and came to me, they
hugged me..



Me: 1 now realise how important family is..

Xolelwa: Let’s forget all about this and go home...
My house which is your home..

| smiled.
Me: I’d like that..

She smiled too and put her hand around my
shoulders as we walked to the car with Alicia
dragging my luggage bag. We got inside the car,
Xolelwa sat with me at the back and Alicia started
driving.

Me: And i would like for us to talk about the future..
Xolelwa: What future?

Me: i... I think I’m ready to join the blood line of
this family. I’m ready to be a witch.

Alicia pulled over. They both looked at me all
shocked.

[05/20, 14:13] Ron: PART 9 REDEEMING LOVE



TWO

Alicia dropped us off at Xolelwa’s house and went
about her own way. Xolelwa’s house was not t00
big and not too small it was just normal but very
beautiful. We got inside and she showed me where
DI’ll be sleeping.

Her: i hope you will make yourself comfortable. |
flashed a fake smile. She sat down on the bed. Her:
Come and sit here

| went to sit next to her.

Her: Mercy were you serious about what you said in
the car?

Me: | was.

Her: Look you don’t have to make a rush decision
like this Nono. Just think about it first

Me: Xolelwa there’s nothing to think about.
Ubuthakathi yinto yala kule family (witchcraft is



something that runs in this family) i have to be a
witch too.

Her: 1 know but, this road that you wannatake is a
very difficult Road.

Me: I’ve been through difficult times so this will be
nothing to me..

She put her hand on top of mine.

Her: We’ll worry about that later, for now i
wanna introduce you to some people.

We stood up and went to the the lounge, and existed
through the lounge door that led us outside to a pool.
| saw 2 girls swimming.

Xolelwa: Phumi and Phumzile come here my
Darlings.

They got out of the pool and came to us.
Xolelwa put her hands on their shoulders.
Xolelwa: 1 want you guys to meet someone.

They looked at me



Xolelwa: Meet your big sister her name is Mercy, and
Mercy this are your little sisters Phumi and Phumla.

They were twins.
They greeted me and i greeted back.
Xolelwa: They are turning 15 in 3 months time.

Phumi: about that mommy i wanted to ask you
something

Xolelwa: What is it my Golden egg?

Phumi: although Phumla and i share the same
birthday i1 was wondering if i could have mine
separate from hers

Phumla: i was thinking the same thing too..

Xolelwa: But babies you always celebrate your
birthday on the same day. We throw one big party
it’s always been like that.

Phumi: When we were 4 ya it was gonna be nice but
now we old and we like different things



Phumla: and Phumi is always cramping my
style

They started arguing.

Xolelwa: Okay, okay, we’ll do it your way..now go
get dressed it’s getting cold.

They went inside the house.

Me: They so lucky. I wish I had such close
relationship with you when i was their age.

She looked away.

Her: Let’s not talk about that, i#’s time to create new
memories..

Me: You were never there for me Xolelwa

Xolelwa: kodwa manje ngikhona angithi. Let’s just
move on plus we have alot of things to look forward
too..

It was easier for her to say that. Xolelwa was never
there for me,she had resented me all my life. I have
been raised by my Grandma ever



since | was a baby.

One of the twins came to us.

Her: Mommy some guy is here to see you Xolelwa:
What guy?

Her: The one and Only hot famous boy..

Xolelwa looked at her puzzled

Her: Its Kush mommy

Xolelwa: Ngizok’shaya (i will beat you) Kush is old
for you..

Kush didn’t need to be shown in, he showed himself
In.

The twin went back to the house. Kush hugged
Xolelwa

Kush: How are you? Xolelwa:
I’m good and you? Kush: I’'m
fresh..

He looked at me.



Him: Actually I’m here to talk to Mercy Alicia told
me that she’s here.

Xolelwa looked at me..

Me: Its fine Xolelwa.

She walked away.

Kush came closer.

Him: Hey

Me: hi..

Him: Mercyi.... Im here to apologise |
folded my arms and looked away..

Him: 1 didn’t do all those things intentionally just to
Diss you. When | came back and heard that you
didn’t even come to my funeral i was infuriated and
worse to find out that you had moved on that was a
Killer.



| didn’t say anything.

Him: I’m truly sorry Mercy i didn’t mean to hurt
you. | was hurt myself | wanted to get back at you
and i think that i did it wrong....

Me: You did hurt me i won’t lie..
He held both my hands.

Him: can we start over, please? I truly love you Mercy
| never stopped loving you.

Kush was bringing back old memories.

Kush: Remember the first time we met at
Dinangwe? Then later we went up to my flat and
made love? | remember how scared you were that |
was gonna die

| laughed a little.

He got more closer and put his hand on my cheek
then leaned over and kissed me..

Him: I missed you.. |

smiled



Me: I miss you too.

What was weird is that | didn’t love Kush
anymore. Although he was bringing back old
memories and all that but the love and feelings
weren’t there anymore..

Him: So can | take you out tomorrow?
Me: Ya why not

He kissed me again.

Him: i love you

Me: me too..

He walked away... I stood there with my hands
Inside my Jean pockets and looked by the pool. |
saw Kush standing there with his Arms folded and
Shaking his head.

That was very weird. Xolelwa came in Xolelwa:
S0?

| looked at her then looked over by the pool again
but Kush was no longer there.



Her: Manje utheni? (what did he say) Me:

| think... He..

Her: Ya?

Me: He want us to get back together again..
She smiled and hugged me

Xolelwa: Kush has a good heart yazi. After all that
you’ve done to him he still forgives you now that is
true love. He is your soul mate my baby..

| smiled.

Her: Come Nono, Alicia will be here in no time we
need to talk to you..

She walked away.

If Kush is my “Soulmate” then why is my heart
betraying me,deep down the person that I love and
the person that 1 want is Ayo.

| walked to the house and joined Xolelwa she



brought wine.
Her: She’ll be here.

She poured a glass for me and herself then sat down.
| took out my phone and i went to my contacts,
bumped into Ayo’s contacts I missed him, i1 wanted to
be with him, | wanted him to come and fetch me, i
wanted to go home.

Aliciacame In

Alicia: Divas!!

She came into the lounge.
Xolelwa: D’ll get you a glass
Xolelwa went to get her a glass. We
all sat around the table.

Alicia: So Mercy are you ready

| was deep in my thoughts. Xolelwa shook my hand a
bit.

Me: huh?



Alicia: Where is your mind at?

Me: Sorry 1 was thinking about.

| sat up straight and looked at them.

Me: 1 was thinking about Mama.. I miss her.

Alicia: For a moment there i thought you were
thinking about that Prophet

Xolelwa: You know she’s getting back with Kush
Alicia smiled

Alicia: Best news I’ve ever heard, now that is your
soul mate.

Xolelwa: Do you see that the Prophet is actually evil?
He wanted to keep you away from your family what
kind of a prophet is he?

Alicia: Exactly! Man of God who keeps you away
from family.

| wasn’t feeling good

Me: Can I be excused 1 wanna go to the bathroom



Xolelwa: Okay Nono..

| went to the bathroom. | looked myself in the
mirror,i closed my eyes hard trying to stop the tears
from falling. I felt cold hands touching me on my
shoulders, i voice whispered on my ear.

Voice: Go back to him, you are more safer with
him. He will protect you.

| opened my eyes and looked back, there was no
one behind me.
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Later that day Alicia, Xolelwa, Myself and the girls
went to something fishy.

All the time 1 was thinking about Kush and the
statement that he said. | mean if Kush is still alive
then why is he haunting me?

Alicia: Do you think that we should consult the great
sisters tonight?



Xolelwa: Let’s not talk about this. Not infront of the
girls.

Its funny how Xolelwa protects and cares for the
girls, but she was never like this with me. We ate
while talking about something else then when we
were done we went back to the house.

The girls went to bed leaving me Xolelwa, and Alicia
to talk..

Xolelwa: Mercy again i1 wanna tell you that this
road you are about to take is a road not taken. Yes
It has great rewards but it’s a scary Road.

Alicia: and it’s gonna Affect even your offspring. Me:
| hear you guys..

Xolelwa: And you gonna need a sacrifice Me:
sacrifice?

Alicia: Yes

Me: What kind of a sacrifice?

Xolelwa: a human sacrifice. | sacrificed Mpumi.



Alicia: And i sacrificed my former husband.

Yooh that was soo not me, killing people and what
not

Me: i don’t know who to sacrifice. Alicia:

| was thinking that you..

She looked at Xolelwa.

Alicia: Mama plus she’s already dying |

looked at them.

Me: Okay I’ll sacrifice her

They looked like they didn’t believe Me.

Alicia: wow uhm you know we thought you’d disagree
Me: We in this situation because of her Moss Alicia:
That’s true.

Xolelwa: Let’s go then ladies.

We stood up and went to the car. There

was no turning back from here.



We arrived in some cave and went inside. It was a
bit dark, there was strange sounds. There were
Creatures that were roaming around that looked
like crocodiles but they were a bit big and scary. |
was very scared.

Xolelwa held my hand.
Xolelwa: Don’t be scared.

We got there and there was women approximately 20
of them.

Xolelwa: Great sisters.

They all turned and greeted her.

Alicia: Great sisters we have good news tonight They
looked at us.

Alicia: My niece wants to join us..

They all started making noise all happy.. Then i heard
a voice coming from the water.

Voice: Great sisters come closer



They all closer to the well kinda like thing. Xolelwa:
Come Mercy.
Mina shame | am a coward, phecelezi ngiyigwala.

I went closer to the well and saw a woman’s face In
the water. She looked beautiful, she was a goddess.
She had black hair, blue eyes, and pink lips.

Her: I can feel that we have a new soul here.

Xolelwa: Yes Sister Codex we Have brought my
Daughter who wants to join us.

She looked at me and smiled.
Codex: I have been waiting for this day all my life.

Yooh this woman scared me. | wanted to go away
from there but then there was no way.

Codex: Finally I’m gonna be free



| looked at Xolelwa.

Xolelwa: The Codex she is our leader, she Is our
master the Great and powerful sorcerer (witch) of
this world.

Alicia: But then she’s been trapped here for
centuries, a great prophet trapped her here in this
well, she will need a body To come back again, a
body and soul that is pure and still innocent.

| swallowed hard.

Alicia: And you are the chosen one Mercy. You
should be the next Codex.

Me: Wh... Why me?

Her: Because you are of pure heart. You have tasted
the lips of my enemies. You know more about my
Enemy.

Xolelwa: You are very Lucky Mercy, do you
know the powers you gonna posses? You



gonna be the greatest and most powerful sorcerer
In this lifetime.

Yooh this sounded scary, I am selling my soul to
the devil right now. But there is no turning back
now!

Me: What do 1 need to do?

Alicia: undress and get inside the well then the
transformation shall begin.

| stood up and slowly took off my clothes. I was only
left with my underwear. | looked at the water.

Codex: Come my child the blessed one.. |
put my foot then took it out.
| looked at the Codex.

Me: if i give you my body, i want you to do me
something

Codex: What is that?
Me: Spare the life of my Grandma



Codex: That shall be done..

| went inside the well. | sank down dinner until |
came face to face with the Codex. | wasn’t even
drowning. She looked at me and the water started
making as if like they are boiling.

She put her hands around my waist and looked at
me.

Codex: Utzi bere gorputzaren jabe me (let me possess
her body)

| closed my eyes.

Codex: Etorritako Great eskumenak utzi bere
gorputza jabe me ( great powers from within let me
possess her body)

She went on and on to say that, the water became a
bit violent, the water boiled i was in a state of deep
sleep for a moment i felt the Codex entering my
body through my stomach.

When i opened my eyes i1 was now alone. |



didn’t feel like myself. I rose up from the water. |
looked around the great sisters were chanting when
they saw me they stopped and looked at me.

| looked at them..

Me: Itzuli naiz, Codex handi eta indartsu itzuli da
(The great and powerful Codex is back)

| came out of the water. One sister brought me a
black Blanket i put it around my body. | went to
look myself in the mirror. | was still the same but
my eyes were now a bit blue, pink lips, and a lighter
Complexion. | didn’t feel vulnerable anymore, i felt
powerful and cold hearted, and very evil.

Xolelwa and Alicia came up to me.. They
kneeled down.

Xolelwa: Great Codex it is 1 your servant sister
Xolelwa

Alicia: And itis i sister Alicia.



| turned around and looked at them.

Alicia: We.. I.. We were wondering if our.. If my niece
Is still alive and I ask that with no disrespect.

| looked at them..

One of the sisters brought me my powerful stick
my Ring. | wore the ring and looked at my stick. At
the top it had a crystal that flashed powers.

| pointed it at Alicia and power came out that sent
her flying across the cave. She Hit the wall and fell..

| started laughing.
Me: itzuli naiz (I am back)
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Later that night we drove up to Xolelwa’s house.



| got in and looked around.. Xolelwa:
| hope you like the place

| turned around and looked at them. They
looked very nervous.

Me: You know I’ve lived for centuries. | am the
most powerful sorcerer(Wizard) and 1 have never
had servants so faithful as you two. You deserve all
the rewards that you getting.

They smiling.
Me: This is a beautiful house but I cannot stay here
Alicia: Where do you wanna stay?

Me: In that old witch’s (Grandma) house that
betrayed me!

| walked around.

Me: i1 did everything for that witch! | made her a
Diplomatic witch she regained alot of riches from
me, and this is how she repays me? By



wanting to blur out secrets! Alicia
cleared her throat.
Alicia: What are you planning on doing to her?

Me: I’m gonna kill her, she’s gonna die a slow and
painful death!

They looked at each other.

Me: Get me home!

Xolelwa: Yes Master!

We started walking, then i stopped.
Me: Did you raise up Erasmus?

Erasmus was my husband back in the years. We
were the greatest sorcerers until we got caught by
a certain prophet called Azial Badru. He trapped
my soul in the water while he burnt Erasmus. We
swore that one day we would find our way back to
each other, and we did.

Me: Which body did you get him? Xolelwa: a

body of a some famous rapper



called Kush
Me: 1 hope he looks good
Alicia: He does.

Alicia and Walked up to the car while Xolelwa
fetched my clothes..

They drove me to the old witch’s house.
Me: Home sweet home.

| walked up into he room.

Me: 1 will be sleeping here.

| got a box under her bed had alot of witch full spells
and books, and crystals.

Me: Your Mother was a true witch, i didn’t even think
she was gonna betray me like that!

Alicia: on her behalf we apologise. |
got up from the floor

Xolelwa: if you wanna go anywhere you can use
Mercy’s car it’s at the garage.



| walked out of the room.

Me: right now 1 wanna see Erasmus, did anyone
call him?

Alicia: Let me get to it now.

| checked out the whole house until i ended up In
Mercy’s room. | went to look at her things. | knelt
down and opened her drawer....

| heard a voice going around her room.

Voice: Cuddles if you can hear me, i need you to
fight for your soul to withstand hers.

| looked around i1 couldn’t see the soul. Another
soul spoke up..

Voice: Mercy it’s Mpumi 1| know that you are strong
you can find a way..

| stood up and looked around the room, i couldn’t
see the souls..

Alicia came In.

Alicia: Masteri... Are you Okay?



| looked at her
Me: Meeting in the lounge now!

We walked out to the lounge, Xolelwa joined us. They
sat down while i paced up and down.

Me: This Mercy person has quiet a number of souls
attached to her.

Alicia: What do you mean?

Me: It means that | hear voices trying to get her
back! How many dead people where close to her?

Xolelwa: Well Her bf Kush and Mpumi |
looked at them..

Me: Kush? Isn’t that the body you have got for my
Erasmus?

Alicia: Yes Master
Me: Epic failure!!!! How can ...

Before 1 could finish there was a knock at the door. |
walked up to answer it.



There stood a young lady at the door step. She came
In and hugged me.

Her: Yooh Mercy my friend it’s been a while, you
know I’m happy to see you!

| didn’t know who that was.
She smiled at me,then squeezed my cheeks.

Her: Wow you have changed. Are those eye contacts
you got?
| faked a smile.

She saw Them Xolelwas at the lounge and went up to
them..

| put my hand on my cheeks, 1 wanted to kill that bitch
right there, coming to squeeze my cheeks like that
does she know who 1 am?

| took a flower pot and went behind her. | raised it
up to strike her on her head.



Alicia: No don’t!!

| put it down. The girl turned and looked at me. |
smiled.

Alicia: Valencia what are you doing here?

Valencia: i1 saw your car and thought that maybe
Mercy would be around.

Xolelwa: unfortunately this is not the right time,
please come back another day

Alicia: Plus it’s late you should be sleeping not
Gallavanting.

Her: You probably right. I’ll sleep in your room
Mercy.

She walked up to Mercy’s room..

Me: And?

Xolelwa: That’s Mercy’s Best friend Valencia..

| felt Mercy’s soul wanting to take over, it was awake.

| walked backwards until my back was Against



the wall. Her soul Woke up for a few seconds Mercy:
Somebody please help me!!
| tried soo hard to suppress her soul until i did.

Me: | don’t have much time in this body, I need to
complete my mission very quickly she’s quiet a
fighter.

| went to the bedroom and wore black leggings, a
black t-shirt, black knee boots, and a black leather
jacket. I put on a black eyeliner, 1 also put the
black liner on my lips to make it seem like it’s a
black lipstick, and i also put on black eyeshadows.
| tied my hair into a ponytail i had long black hair.

When i got out of the room, i saw a young man
standing at the lounge i knew then that it’s
Erasmus. The body was not bad. He smiled at me
and 1 went up to him. I hugged him.

Him: Its good to have you back



Me: Its good to be back

We kissed...

Him: You look great

Me: So do you..

Xolelwa and Alicia walked In.

Me: Its time, we have to go to the hospital and kill
the old witch.

We all walked out to Alicia’s car leaving the Valencia
chick sleeping.

We drove up to the hospital.

We were not allowed to go in, but hey i am sorcerer i
forced myself in.

Nurse: Sorry Mam you cannot just walk in here like
that..

| got into the ward but her bed was empty. Me:
Where is the old woman that was here.. Xolelwa:

Don’t tell me she’s dead



Me: She’s not dead.

A certain doctor walked in..

Dr: What’s going on here?

Me: I am Mercy, I’ve come to see my Grandma She
smiled at me

Her: Ohhh Mercy. I’'m Dr Shai remember we spoke
on the phone?

| didn’t remember anything.. |
pretended that | knew

Me: Yes we did..

Dr: unfortunately your Grandmother is not here. Me:
Where is she?

Her: You will be happy to know that we have
discharged her

Me: how? Because she was dead sick

Dr: Well a certain prophet by the name of Badru or
Bantu he came to visit her, he prayed for her



then we performed the operation to remove the
parasitic worm that was eating her heart. She’s not
that well but she will make it..

My heart beat fast 1 thought it was gonna break
Me: So where Is she?

Dr: The Prophet took her, she’s staying at the
Prophet’s house. | guess she didn’t wanna die without
telling you the truth..

| walked out of the hospital very angry with my people
following me.

Me: Damn you Azial Badru!!!
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We drove back to the house and while we were in
the car 1 was thinking of the old witch not being at
the hospital. How was i1 gonna get her?

Erasmus(Kush) : Are you okay?



Me: I’ll be fine

We finally got to the house, i took a crystal ball and
looked through it on what happened.

| put it ontop of the table.

Me: Sakonetik Powers barruan erakutsi dut ikusi
zer behar (powers from within, show me what |
need to see)

The crystal showed me what happened at the
hospital, in that ward to be exact. | saw Azial
Badru but he wasn’t alone he was with The
Phoenix.

Me: i knew it!

Alicia: What’s wrong?
Me: look

They looked.

Alicia: can’t believe this

Me: 1 cannot believe that Azial is still alive. | thought
he died long time ago because | had an



encounter with him In 1880.

Alicia: Wait you telling me that he has lived for that
long?

Me: I’m also surprised
Xolelwa: Wait that is Prophet Fazial Ayo-Badru |
looked at him.

Me: It must be Azial Badru’s descendant. | guess
the Prophetic gift was passed on to the next
generation

Alicia: His pretty powerful. He is known as the most
powerful Prophet of this lifetime.

| looked at Alicia.
Me: Do you think i am a fool? Her:
No master

Me: | know that his powerful | can sense his power
all from here. He is more powerful than his great
great great great great Grandfather Azial Badru.



Xolelwa: So what are we gonna do?

Me: i don’t know, but all i know is that i must get close
to that witch.

Alicia: 1 think someone has to go to the palace |
looked at her.
Me: Do you volunteer?

Her: i burn just by looking at him through the crystal
ball. So no 1 will pass

Xolelwa: Why don’t you go master? You are a
powerful sorcerer

Me: Not as powerful as this prophet is.

Alicia: Do you burn too when you come face to
face with him

Me: No I’m passed that. I’m afraid he send me to
hell.

Erasmus( Kush) : What if you disguise yourself? Me:

Disguise?



Him: Yes we can look up a spell that will change your
appearance and you can enter there.

Me: that’s a good idea..
His phone beeped

He took it up

Him: i have to go.

Me: Where?

Him: This rapping thing is getting into me, please
find me a different body i cannot keep up with this
one.

Me: LUl try
He kissed me and left

Me: Its late we should sleep, we have alot to do
tomorrow.

| walked up to the bedroom and changed my
clothes. | was left with my underwear and bra then
| slept while facing up.



Halfway through my sleep the voices started again.
Voice 1: Cuddles Fight!

Voice 2: Mercy it’s Mpumi If you can hear me fight
for your soul to wake up.

Voice 3: Mercy it’s Great Grandma, | know you are
strong.

| woke up the voices kept on going and going they
were giving me a headache

Me: Stoppppppp!

They didn’t stop. The ring that i was wearing has a
power. | flashed it through all over the room
hoping to hit one soul but | didn’t even hit one. | was
just hitting the wall. 1 got out of the as quickly as
possible and got the spell book with a chalk. The
spell book has a protective spell for sorcerers to
protect themselves.

| drew the circle on the floor with the Triangle



Inside and slept in it. Nothing can go pass that spell.

| woke up the following day I was cold as hell and
my throat was sore. Human bodies of this century
are weak!

| went to the bathroom and bathe then wore a
black dress with black sandals and put on my
black make up and tied my hair.

| walked up into the kitchen and this Valencia
girl was there making tea..

She looked at me.

Her: Mer.....whoaaaaa!!

It was like she had seen a ghost.
Her: Your make up!

Me: What about my make up? Her:
Its dark

| rolled my eyes



Me: since when don’t you know how to do make?
Me: 1 think my make up is pretty fine

Her: No, no, no... Come I’ll fix it

She held my hand

Me: No its unnecessary.. Her:

Haibo it is Necessary.

Me: I’m seriously getting tired of you!

She looked at me

Her: Ini? (what)

The door opened and it was Xolelwa with Alicia..
Xolelwa: Good morning

Alicia: Good morning.

| looked at them..

We need to go.

Valencia: You know mercy..

Before she could finish, 1 turned to her and



flashed my Ring which took out a power that
struck her and sent her flying across the room, she
Hit the wall and fell....

Alicia: What the???
Me: Wanna join her?
She shook her head no.
Me: Then let’s go

We walked out to her car and went to the cave.

We got to the cave. It was just me, Xolelwa, and
Alicia with the creatures. Other witches come at
night or when we have a meeting..

Me: i think that we need to call all the witches. We
need to have a serious meeting..

Xolelwa: Yes Master...

Our conversation was interrupted when uninvited
guests walked in. It was The Phoenix



and Pastor Lelethu Zulu. Phoenix changed into
her Angelic form as soon as she made it inside the
cave....

Phoenix: Soo much Darkness and evil inside of
here

Me: Well well well, look what we have here today
Sisters. Angel Phoenix and Pastor Lelethu Zulu.

Xolelwa and Alicia spaced a bit. They stood a bit
far from me,preparing for action.

Me: Would you guys like some tea?

Lethu: We not here for tea and cookies

Phoenix: We don’t eat from the same table with evil.
| laughed.

Me: Says someone who was the Angel of darkness
not long ago.

Lethu: 1 will get straight to the point. We are



here to take what belongs to us

Me: interest me..

Lethu: We here for Mercy’s soul and body. Me:
That’s not gonna happen

Phoenix: | knew that you were gonna be stubborn
about this..

Me: Where is Azial? Why didn’t he come to
claim the body and soul

Lethu: 1 doubt you will want him to come here

Me: You probably right, so he thought that sending
an Angel with no powers and a pastor whose only
good when it comes to praying and preaching will
make me give up the body and soul? Don’t Make me
laugh..

Phoenix: We not here to fight.
Me: Fight?
| laughed

Me: Phoenix what can you possibly fight me



with, Love&Peace?

Lethu: Codex i1 know that we don’t match up to your
power. | know that you are the greatest sorcerer of
all centuries..

| smiled
Me: Stop with the compliments..

Lethu: 1| wasn’t complementing you. Look Codex you
might take us useless but don’t forget we have Jesus
on our side, and his blood. Mind you Codex you not
powerful than him.

Hearing that name nje, did things to me.

Phoenix: Don’t forget to specify which Jesus. We
talking about Jesus Christ of Nazareth.

| felt like a sharp sword was going through my
stomach. I put my hands on my stomach

Lethu: Ohhh what’s wrong Codex can’t handle
the heat?

Phoenix: and the power of Je.



Me: Okay fine. There is no need to bring him in this
matter

Lethu: no need to bring who?
Phoenix: You mean Jesus of Nazareth? They
were truly hurting me..

Lethu: Phoenix do you know That song that says.
“He has risen from the dead”

Phoenix: “And he is Lord, hallelujah”
Lethu: “Every knee shall bow”

When she said that we had no choice but to bow
because everything be it in heaven or earth shall
bow when the name of Jesus is being called.

Phoenix: “And every tongue confess”....

Alicia and Xolelwa started screaming while bowing
down.

Lethu: “That Jesus Christ he 1s Lord”

Me: Okay I surrender you win! I will leave her



body!
Lethu: i was hoping you’d say that.

| got up from the ground and looked at them. |
wasn’t gonna give in without a fight. I flashed my
Ring against Lethu and the power that came out
from it didn’t miss her. It hit her right on her
stomach 1 heard her screaming and flying across
the room she then fell.

Phoenix: Pastor Lelethu!
| then flashed the ring against Phoenix.
Me: one down one to go.

Unfortunately the power didn’t Hit her. It hit the
Buckle of her Gold belt and went straight to hit
Xolelwa on her stomach she went down while
screaming. Phoenix rushed to Lethu and 1 rushed to
Xolelwa. | couldn’t do nothing to them anymore
because they had the ball of energy protecting them,
| guess little joy must’ve sensed that her mother is in
Danger. Phoenix



picked up Lethu and flew to the exit with her. I didn’t
wanna stop her my first priority was Xolelwa, me and
Phoenix will meet some other time. Alicia also ran to

Xolelwa.

The magic power that came from the ring was
powerful, you could literally see her intestines and
vital organs,it had created a big hole and she was
bleeding through her mouth...

Me: No... No..
Aliciawas in tears

Alicia: Xolelwa don’t do this to me please, not now! |
still need you.

Xolelwa: i... I..
She coughed
Xolelwa: 1 lived by Evil And by Evil i die.

After saying that she took her last breath and died in
my arms. | felt like my heart was ripped.

Me: No0000000000000!



The whole of the cave was crying.. | had lost a
faithful servant.
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Xolelwa was buried 2 days after her death. |
wouldn’t actually call it a funeral and what not but
we burnt her lifeless body inside the cave. | was
heartbroken, 1 was shuttered, my heart was bleeding,
Azial and his people they have really gone too far...

| went to stand alone. Erasmus came to me. He
put his arm Around my shoulders
Him: I’m truly sorry Codex..

Me: do you know what this means? It means war
serious war!

Him: We should prepare the witches.

Me: I need a strong team. The witches are not



so strong I’m thinking of doing this alone
Him: That’s dangerous, you know it’s dangerous

Me: 1 just need to take someone that matters the
most to him..

Him: You already have

| looked at him.

Me: What do you mean?

Him: Go look yourself in the mirror.

| went close to the mirror and i looked at myself then
It hit me. | already have someone that matters the
most to him, and what’s sad IS that he can’t do me
Nothing because whatever he does to me it will also
hurt his precious Mercy.

| smiled and went back to Erasmus.
Me: i think that i am going to pay his house a visit
tonight.

When we were done with the funeral we went home.
| hopped on the bed and closed my



eyes,with a big smile on my face...

While i was enjoying my peaceful moment i heard
someone talking.

Voice: This is not your body.

| opened my eyes and saw a female ghost standing
next to me.

| exhaled
Me: And who are you?

Her: iam Mpumi, Mercy’s Aunt and i have come to
warn you..

Me: What harm could you possibly do to me? You
are a ghost! You are just air

Her: that’s true but i will never give you peace until
you exit her body.

| flashed my Ring at her but she disappeared
before 1| could even deal with her, I closed my
eyes and fell asleep.

| felt someone running their hand on my cheek.



| knew that it could only be one person. | smiled

Him: i1 think we should go out just me and you. Spend
some quality time together

| opened my eyes.

Me: That would be great. |

got out of bed.

Erasmus: And there’s no telling what we can do later
Me: hmmmm i like how you think.

| went to bath again, and Erasmus walked in | turned
around to face him..

Him: couldn’t let you shower alone now cani? |
smiled.

He came closer and ran his hand all over my body
while kissing me. I missed him, i missed how we
used to make love back in the years. Just when |
thought that 1 was gonna have a sexual moment
with the love of my life, stupid



Mercy decided to come back.
Mercy: Kush please help me!

It was hard to suppress her soul, each time she
came back she gets stronger. She walked out of the
shower while wrapping a towel around her body

Erasmus: Codex is it you?

Mercy: No Kush it’s me, Mercy. | don’t kKnow what’s
happening to me my.. My..

| finally managed to suppress her soul again. Me: i
really need to hurry with this Task.

Erasmus: Please tell me that it’s you?

Me: It is me, she just took over on my soul.

Erasmus: You really need to do something
about this.

Me: I’m doing something about it tonight!

Yes! Today | am going to the Palace i am going to
Kill that old witch!



Erasmus and i couldn’t go Out anymore or do
anything anymore i really had to be prepared for the
task, and | didn’t wanna 9o out because of Mercy
what If she keeps on coming back and vanishing.

| prepared spells for protection because i was going
alone i didn’t need a team they are useless at this
point. At around 18:30 i bathe and wore a black
outfit as always..

| took Mercy’s car keys when i was done and drove
up to the bush where the cave was at...

| didn’t go inside the cave 1 stood outside in the field
and looked around the sky.

Me: El-Drago!!!

*screaming™



| looked around nothing happened,i screamed again.
Me: El-Drago!!!

| then looked around again and i was happy to see
my dragon coming my way from the sky.

lowered it’s head and i climbed it. | directed it to the
palace.

When we arrived at the Palace it didn’t put me
down, we were flying around the palace. While ElI-
Drago was flying like that, | saw something else
flying to my Direction when i looked closely it was
Phoenix.

Me: And we meet again
Her: What are you doing here?

Me: o want the old witch! I am here to claim her soul
she belongs to me!

She giggled a bit.

Phoenix: 1 think you better leave.



Me: Or what? You know i should’ve killed you in that
cavel!l

Phoenix: Codex please leave i am warning. |
pointed my Ring at her.
Me: Let’s see for how long Little joy can save you....

When | was about to release the power of the ring I
saw a whole lot of warrior Angels coming our way.
| lowered my hand.

Phoenix: You are outnumbered She

was right 1 was outnumbered.

Phoenix: Please leave..

| looked at them 1 had no choice but to leave. El-
Dragon turned back and we left.

He left me in the field then 1 went inside the cave... |
was alone in the cave pacing up and down, why are
all my Plans failing.

While 1 was pacing Phoenix showed up.



Me: Do you have a death wish or something? She
let her feet touch the ground.

Phoenix: Just give up the body! |

went to take my stick.

Me: I’m getting tired of you now.

| pointed the stick at her. My magical stick has more
power than the ring.

Me: Go to hell!!!

| heard a voice behind her saying
Him: Not tonight!

| couldn’t believe my eyes! It was Azial
Me: Az... Azial?

Him: Its Fazial Badru. Azial was my 10th great
Grandfather.

| walked backwards, 1 was really scared this was
the person or looked like the person who



trapped my soul in the water.

Me: You can’t hurt me. | have the body of your fiance
and her soul

Him: And that is what i am here to claim. He
took off his jacket.

| am not gonna give in this time, 1 will fight him with
every fiber of my being.

| pointed the stick at him, when i was about to
release the power he sent me flying across the room
and 1 fell. What was amazing about him was that he
didn’t even touch me he just looked at me..

Him: Leave my Fiancé’s body in peace or 1 will make
you leave it forcefully!

When a prophet gets angry, even hell trembles and
from how he looked he wasn’t backing down.

| tried to get up, but then he flew me across the room
again and i fell on a rock this time. What



was this man doing does he want to kill his Fiancé?
Phoenix: Badru remember Mer...

He gave her his hand as if like “i know what I’m
doing back off” i was now coughing up blood and
very dizzy, | had bumped my head hard on the rock
that | passed out.
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| opened my eyes and i was in a room i didn’t
recognise. My head was aching.

| got your from the bed and sat up straight 1 was a
bit dizzy too. The room was beautiful though, it was
fit for a princess.

| looked at my fingers and i didn’t have my Ring.
Without my Ring or stick 1 have no powers. | stood
up and Walked and i realised that 1 had a chain on
my ankle, so 1 was being help hostage.



There was no way I could get out of this chain. | sat
down thinking.

The door unlocked and some white girl came in
holding a tray with food.

She came closer

Her: Madam Mer.... Unm my name is Charlie, i
know that you don’t remember me but i am your
ward.

| looked at her.
Her: i brought you food..
She put the tray next to me,then left.

| clicked my tongue. I possible could attack her and
get the key but then it will be useful with the chain
tied around my ankle.

| put my hands on my face...
Me: How am |1 gonna get out of this Mess.

| can’t even rely on the witches to come and rescue
me.



| looked at the food and i1 had no appetite.

The door opened again and it was Pastor Lelethu
along with Azial...

Me: holding someone hostage is a crime

Lethu: You not someone you are a witch.

Me: What exactly do you guys want from me? Ayo: |
want my Fiancé’s body and her soul.

Me: I’m a unfortunate to inform you that | would
actually have to kill her, for me to exit her body..

They looked at each other.
Me: Not what you quite expected hey?

Lethu: How can we trust what you are telling us
right now?

Me: There is no way a soul can exit the body other
than death,you can get a knife and we can start now.

They didn’t say anything.



Me: Thought as much

Ayo: Then i guess you’ll be locked up in here until
we come up with a way of driving your soul out of
Mercy’s body...

Me: be my guest..

Lethu: i think that 1’ll have to go and consult Bishop
McCarthey I’'m sure he will have an answer
concerning this.

Ayo: And I’ll consult other prophets too..
Lethu: That’s good.

Ayo: Let me go and find out if Kimbella has an
Answer yet

Lethu: Okay

He put his hand on her shoulder then went out, now
It was just me and Pastor Lelethu in the room.

Me: So tell me how is your Husband holding up?

Her: not that it’s any of your business but his



holding up good

Me: That’s Pleasant to hear.. She
looked at her ring..

Me: And how is your sister?

She looked at me as if like she didn’t believe 1 just
asked that.

Me: Must not be easy living with yourself knowing
that you Stole your sister’s Fiance.

Her: Don’t talk about things you don’t kKnow..

Me: ohhh i know that you were once part of an
Adultery. You use to sleep with your sister’s fiance
right in your sister’s house and under her nose,
especially after all that she did for you and that’s
how you thanked her, by stealing her man from
her?

| noticed that I was striking a nerve..

Her: that is my past and I’m not gonna let you
remind me of the mistakes that are related to



my past because God has forgiven me that is why i
stand here before you so boldly.

| laughed..

Me: If you didn’t steal your sister’s flance? Would
she be homeless today? Running around the streets
begging for food? What Have you done to help
your sister Pastor Lelethu Zulu?

She didn’t sat anything...
Me: You must hate God.
Her: in what way?

Me: Being raped and brutally attacked that night by
the very own person you considered a father. All
those men ontop of you which resulted you into
being a Barren! Raising a child that is not yours.

| wanted to break her, i wanted her to question her
salvation and weaken her faith, if | achieve that
then I win. She was getting pretty emotional about
what I was saying.



Me: Remember the day you showed up at your
husband’s place and he didn’t wanna see you, he
kicked you out like a dog while your wounds were
still bleeding.

She looked at me with teary eyes Her:
Why are you doing this?

Me: Or let’s talk about you betraying him.
Remember how you helped your sister and step
father frame him for murder? Poor thing went to
jail for a crime he didn’t commit.

Her: Ntando Long forgave me for that, that’s why
we are Married today!

Me: Really? He might have forgiven you but i
doubt he has forgotten about the pain you put him
through! You are a disgrace Lelethu in the whole
of heaven. You can walk around here flaunting
that you are a Pastor that’s Gifted when it comes to
praying and preaching, you have saved many souls
but i wonder what those souls would say if they
knew what you really...



Her: Stop it!! Just stop it!'! *Screaming*
Me: And here the Anger comes out!
| smiled.

Me: think of your sister all the rubbish that she’s
eating, while you living comfortably with your
“Husband” that you Stole from her, have you asked
for forgiveness from her for hurting her like that?
Have you spoken to her? Doesn’t the Bible talk
about asking for forgiveness when you have
offended someone? I think...

Out of nowhere she jumped on me and started
strangling me. That’s what i wanted for her to
commit murder, i didn’t even fight her off..

She was pretty tight for a woman that is thin or
maybe the Anger she had long buried came out.
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| wanted Lelethu to snap my neck and commit



murder so we can see what the whole congregation
IS gonna say about this. Especially bishop
McCarthey is gonna be so disappointed and her
husband shame. Alot of people are gonna be
affected and Azial’s reputation Will be ruined
Forever especially because it happened right at his
house.

My plans failed when someone removed Pastor
Lelethu from Me. | was close to dying | was
coughing and all of that..

Kimbella: Pastor Lelethu what are you doing?

Lethu came back to her senses. After realising what
she did she panicked.

Lethu: i...
She looked at her hands they were Shaking.

Lethu: I’m sorry Phoenix but i can’t do this... Please
tell Prophet Badru that i cannot help him anymore..

Kimbella: No Pastor..



Lethu: | have to go..
She walked out as quickly as she could.

| was still coughing and all that, Kimbella looked at
me...

Her: You gonna burn in Hell for causing people soo
much pain.

She walked out after that...

| continued coughing, | was very very close to
dying she could’ve just did iz...I stood up and
wondered around the room looking around
although mu freedom was restricted because of
the chain around my ankle.

| sat in the lonely room until nighttime came.

Prophet Azial came in, he wasn’t alone he was with
The old witch that betrayed me. She was in a
wheelchair she did look better although her
breathing was a bit off.

| got up from the bed.



Azial looked at her.

Azial: Are you sure you want to do this?
Her: Yes I need to face my demons.

| felt my Anger towards her build up, | wanted to
just strangle her to death. I ran towards her but
unfortunately she was far the chain couldn’t allow
me, 1 pushed through it forcefully the beast in me
wanted to kill her right now!

There is nothing that i don’t digest well like betrayal.

Me: Naiz botako azala bizirik!!'!'! (I’m gonna skin you
alive)

Her: Codex it is me that you want, leave my
granddaughter out of this she did nothing wrong.

Me: You know that betrayal is unacceptable in my
world! When we made that deal about 40 years
ago you said you were gonna be faithful to me!



Her: Take my soul instead of my Granddaughter!

Ayo: No she’s getting neither. | have found a way
to drive her out of Mercy’s body.

Grandma: Then i can finally tell my
granddaughter the truth and she will be free of this
curse!

| ran up to her again, and it was frustrating that i
couldn’t get to her.

Grandma: When are you gonna get my
Granddaughter back?

Ayo: Tonight!
Grandma: You finally gonna go to hell Codex.

After that Azial pushed her out of the room. | ran
up to them but the more o forced the more the
chain hurt my ankle....

| sank down and cried.

| stood up and took anything that was near me



and smashed it against the wall..

Me: I’'m gonna kill you Azial Badru!

| continued crying for a couple of hours and
throwing tantrums.....

After a while the door opened Azial entered with
Bishop McCarthey.

| stood up and went to sit on the floor by the bed..
Me: No stay away from me!!

Bishop McCartney was wearing the those Pastor’s
outfits. The black one with a white collar and a
bishop hat.

He came towards me and I screamed..

He started praying in tongues



| put my hands on my ears to cover them and started
crying..

Me: N0o0000000000000 please leave me alone!!!

He continued praying until i felt extremely dizzy and
passed out.

| felt gentle wind blowing on my skin. I opened my
eyes and i saw the sky with beautiful stars and a
moon. | looked around and saw A damn kinda like.
Azial, Bishop McCartney, and the old witch were
standing not to far from me.

Me: What’s happening?

McCarthey: Remember prophet Badru she has go
iInto the damn willingly she cannot be forced.

| looked at the damn..
Me: No.

So here’s the situation if 1 go to the damn they will
drive me out of Mercy’s body. The same way 1 got
In Is the same way I’m gonna go out and worse
they got the witch to help them



because she knows all the witches secrets...
Though they planned everything out perfectly but if
| don’t go inside the willingly then my soul won’t
leave her body. | stood up and started running
away but it was hard because I had hurt my ankle
and i fell. Azial came to me.

McCarthey: Remember Prophet Badru she has to
go in there willingly... He crouched Infront of me.

Him: Amor i know that you can hear me right now,
| want you to fight for your soul to take over for a
few minutes...

Him: Remember when i told you that i had met my
future wife, and you asked me if i loved her?

Whatever he was doing was working because
Mercy’s soul took over..

Mercy: Ayo??

Ayo: Yesit’s me Amor..



He stood up and stretched out his hand to me..
Him: Come with me...

Mercy got up and tried to grab on to his hand but
as she approached him, he moved backwards,
walking closer to the dam...

Ayo: We almost there Amor....

| couldn’t let her do this i1 fought for my soul to
dominate, but she fought back too...

Ayo went and got in the dam..

| stopped 2 souls were fighting to dominate one
body...

Ayo: Mercy I want you to fight to come to me!

Mercy was stronger than i thought.. She
dominated the body she ran to the damn but
fortunately the ankle didn’t allow her, she fell.. She
stretched her hand to Azial..

Mercy: Ayo please help me....



Ayo: I cannot.. You need to fight her, you need to
fight to come to me.. Let your love for me help you

fight...

| can’t let her Go...i won’t let her go,we’d both
rather lose the body than let her win...i rolled her
on the ground, I made her scratch herself, and
scream 1 wanted her to hurt herself i had not got a
hold of her soul... I got up and started running i
wanted to Kkill her..

Ayo: Mercy no!!!l
Halfway through 1 stopped, 3 souls blocked me..
Soul 1: Mercy it’s Mpumi, we will help you fight..
Soul 2: Cuddles do it for me, fight for me..

Soul 3: Mercy it’s Great Grandma i know you can
do this!!

Kush made his way to me, 1 stepped back. Him:

Mercy...



Mercy came back immediately...
Mercy: Kush???

He was glowing, he looked like an Angel. The love
that they once shared was too strong that i found it
hard to fight through it..

Kush looked at Mpumi and Great Grandma, thru
smiled at him.. He extended his Hand again to
Mercy and Mercy stretched hers to him. He led her
to the dam, but stopped halfway..

Him: You Il have to continue the journey alone...
Mercy: will i ever see you again?
He looked at the dam,then looked at Mercy..

Him: No,but i promise you that with him you will
never feel lonely, or unsafe. He will love you with
all his heart, he will protect you and cherish you for
as long as you live.. All you have to do is trust him
and open your heart to him..

Mercy looked at Ayo, then looked at Kush...



Mercy: I'’ll always love you Kush:
I’ll always love you too.. He went
closer and kissed her.. Him: Now

go...
She turned and made her way to the damn, she

finally got in.
Bishop McCartney started casting me out..
The old witch made sure 1 got the message too.

Grandma: Maiatzaren joan pikutara zure arima
eta inoiz ez itzultzeko berriro. (may your soul go to
hell and never return again). My soul was indeed
sent to hell where it was gonna be trapped forever.

MERCY

Something inside of me went out, i1 actually vomited
It out, but unfortunately i couldn’t see what i vomited,
It came out all the way from my



stomach and came out through my mouth but I
couldn’t see it.. | was dumbfounded why am i in a
dam, and Ayo was standing in front of me.

Me: Ayo what’s going on? What are we doing here
it’s even cold..

He put his finger on my mouth
Him: Shhhhh...

He then kissed me, it was a gentle and slow
passionate kiss, In a dam which i had no idea what
we were doing there...

We broke the kiss after a while he then hugged me..
Him: i love you..

Me: i love you too, but i still don’t know why we in a
dam..

Him: We skinny Dipping.. |
laughed..
Me: We not naked..



Him: We will be in a second..

| laughed again.. | looked over on the side 1 saw
Mpumi, my Great Grandma, and Kush standing a
bit far from us. They smiled and Walked away till
they vanished.. |1 smiled too while looking at them..

Ayo: What are you looking at? Me:

Nothing..

| put my hands around his neck.

Me: What were you saying about skinny Dipping? He

smiled and kissed me.
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We got out of there all wet, i still wondered what
happened because Ayo wasn’t talking. I saw a
woman in a wheelchair standing next to what looked
like a Pastor. We walked closer and i realised it was
My Grandma..

Ayo: You don’t know how Greatful i am Bishop
McCartney thank you for helping us

McCarthey: You don’t have too. We all stand
Together in fighting off evil.

They shook hands..

McCarthey: i think we can leave now before you guys
catch a cold.

Ayo laughed.

What was my Grandma doing there? And worse i
thought she died because she was grave sick.

Grandma: Its good to see you again Mercy. |
looked at Ayo.

Me: Please take me home...



Bishop McCartney pushed my Grandma and put
her in his car, while me and Ayo got inside Ayo’s
car.

We drove home that night and i was very quiet. Him:
You rather very quiet what’s wrong?

Me: What is my Grandma doing with us?

Him: She’s trying to rewrite her wrongs and mistakes.
Me: i thought she was dead

Him: She can’t die without telling you the truth.

Me: i don’t know if I’m prepared to face her or talk
to her

Ayo: You’ll have to listen to her. The sooner you do it
the sooner we can get married.

| kept quiet.

We got home 1 got off and went in.



Kimbella was at the kitchen cooking. Me:
You still here?
He smiled

Kimbella: that attitude clearly tells me that our Mercy
IS back..

Me: Our Mercy? | am not your Mercy.
She laughed...
Me: Go home Kimbella...

| walked upstairs | wanted to have a warm bath.
For whatever reason my ankle was red, swollen,
and painful.

| walked to the elevator and it took me upstairs.

| got to my room and Charlie was cleaning it. Me:
Hey Charlie
She ran to hug me..

Her: Madam Mercy i am happy to see you, |



thought we lost you forever... Me:
Huh?

Charlie: When you were a witch i thought you wasn’t
gonna come back anymore

Me: What! | was a witch?
Her: Didn’t Prophet Ayo tell you?

Me: guess we have alot to talk about. Can you
Prepare a warm bath for me?

Her: Yes Madam
She walked to the bathroom and prepared my bath...
| went and took a long relaxing bubble bath......

When 1 was done 1 went to put on my pjs. Charlie
massaged my Ankle and wrapped a bandage
around it.

| went to look for Ayo and he was in his study.....



Me: What is this i hear about me being a witch? He
chuckled
Me: I’m serious Ayo, i wanna know

He came and picked me up then sat me ontop of his
study table, and came in between my legs, with his
hands on my thighs...

Him: You were a witch..
Me: What?

Him: Ya an ancient Witch that my 10th Great
Grandfather Azial Badru defeated came back to life
through you..

Me: How?
Him: She possessed you.. Me:
That sounds crazy

Him: Not as crazy as when you were talking about
Killing me..

| laughed.



Me: No ways

Him: | promise you, you were busy saying “I’m
gonna Kill you Azial”

| laughed again.
Me: Thank you for saving me in time

Him: I’m thankful for saving you too before you
killed me...

| laughed again.. He then his hands on my
thighs and kissed me...

We kissed and before we knew it we were taking
each other’s clothes, moment I’ve been waiting for
all my life....

He went to kiss my neck while i was biting my lip
and he was caressing my body..

We went on with the 4play and before | knew it he
was dry Humping me ontop of his study table, we
were knocking off things. He was bigger than i
expected but then i1 was enjoying every inch of
him....we started off on his table



and ended up on his couch, changing positions
along the way

He was rather good for a prophet, i never knew
prophets can be soo good in bed.. Or in the couch.

| woke up the following morning and he wasn’t
around. | went and wore my pjs 1 was In pain it
was like he was ripping me apart...

| walked up to my bedroom and bathe. I was In
the 7th cloud of happiness busy humming and all
that... Charlie walked in when i was done.

Charlie: Madam Mercy sorry that I’m late
Me: for shizzy homie

Her: huh?

Me: It means we cool.

Her: What got into you, you look rather happy.



Me: rather who got into me..
| dressed up and she brushed my weave.

There was a knock at the door. Charlie went to open.
It was my Grandma. Charlie walked out to give us
some space.

Grandma: Good morning Me:
Hi..

Her: i know that you don’t wanna see me, i know that
you hate me but can i1 please tell you the truth. Your
happiness matters more to me. | wanna free you
from this curse so you can be finally happy get
married and all zhat...

Me: You care about my happiness? |
laughed sarcastically.
Her: Can you please listen to me...

| sat comfortably in a small chair next to my dressing
table.

Her: | was the only child to my parents and we



were very poor at home. My father used to work for
a certain boer as a farmer and they would pay him
with food. My mother was just a typical housewife.
When | was 16 a certain man he was in his 50s Had
an interest in me and he was very rich. My father
sold me to him my mother was against it but then
my father said i am a Girl and it’s my responsibility
to bring money in this house.

| was married off to this rich man who was a
polygamist he had 2 other wives before me.. He had
sons only with his other wives and with me i bore
him a girl which infuriated him because he only
wanted boys so they could take his surname and
continue with his legacy. We tried again and while
| was pregnant a family sangoma told him that i
am pregnant with another girl. I was around 18,
19,0r 20. He went and got another girl to replace
me and kicked me while i was still half way
pregnant with Xolelwa. I took Alicia who was
young at that



time and headed home but my father kicked me out
too said it’s not his fault that i can’t bear my

husband boys.....

My mother took me into an abandoned Shack
were I lived there.

It was hard for me Mercy having a baby and being
pregnant with another one and i had nothing. My
mother would bring us food but not everyday
because she didn’t want my father noticing.

| used to cry everyday in that shack 1 hated myself for
allowing an old man to have his way with me, i was
young and innocent. What was more heartbroken
was that elders found that normal and acceptable.

| lived in that shack with the help of my mother



bringing us food every now and now then. | had to
also get up and go get my own. | went begging at
people’s houses for food, others would give me
others would kick me out like a dog. | wore the
same dress everyday with no shoes, and Alicia
didn’t have much clothes either..

| saw her having tears.. | didn’t think i wanna hear
this anymore i stood up i was getting emotional.

Me: i don’t think i wanna hear this anymore

Her: You have too. You have to know how it all
started so both of you and i can be free. | don’t
wanna die and leave you with this curse that’s
gonna Affect your kids and your Great grand
children

| went back and sat down to listen to her, even
though it was hard.
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| listened to her again.

Her: My due date to give birth to Xolelwa came. |
was alone my mom was very far from me. | gave
birth on my own, 1 was young i didn’t kKnow what to
keep and what to throw away but miraculously my
daughter survived. Things became more and more
harder with Xolelwa’s arrival my mom’s visits had
seized. | thought of taking my life but what was
gonna happen with my daughters.

One day when i went to get water from some well a
voice came out from there saying “i can make you
rich” at first 1 thought i was losing my mind and all
that but the voice kept on going everytime when |
went to get water from that well.



One day when 1 went to get water the voice came up
again and i asked how can i be rich it led me to a
cave. | went to that cave there was no one just scary
looking creatures. | saw a well and 1 went to it,
there i saw a beautiful woman in the water. She
promised that i she will make me very rich if |
agree to serve her faithful and be a witch. That was
too much 1 ran out. When my mom came to visit i
told her and she said i must stay away.

Things got worse for me Xolelwa started getting
sick i didn’t have money to get her to the doctor so
that’s when | decided that 1 will take the offer..

| went back to the cave with my kids and i1 gave
away my soul to the devil.when 1 went back home i
learned about my mom’s death that she died while
coming to my place a car had bumped her.



After signing the deal with the devil i did become
successful i went to school studied | became a
teacher then a principal my life was very peaceful.
It was not until my daughter grew up that i noticed
there’s something wrong... When Xolelwa was
around 15 years old and started being sexual active
every man that she slept with died the following day
and Alicia All her bfs would beat her half to
death,and one of them shot her in the womb which
caused her not to have kids.

| went back to the cave, 1 went back to the witch and
asked her about what was happening and she said
“Such riches brings about consequences. Through
my children’s curses IS how I regain my riches” |
wanted out | was tired that’s when i Started going
to church trying to be rid of this evilness. While i
started Churching and praying and fasting just
being a Christian, i started having a sharp paint In
my heart. At first



| thought it was just a pain but it got worse and
worse. When | went to a heart surgeon he checked
me he said i have a parasite in my heart. He gave
me antibiotics but they didn’t work, he suggested
that I should have an open heart surgery..........

2 weeks before my surgery 1 went back to the cave
and Codex told me that if i do the operation i am
going to die. She is responsible for the parasite in
my heart she didn’t want me to expose her.

| moved from being a witch to being a Diplomatic
witch things went on and on. When Xolelwa gave
birth to you the curse moved from her to you and
through you she regained riches. Alicia was the
only one left. I explained to them what i had done
and they decided to join the cult. Now Alicia had to
also regain riches that’s when i adopted Mpumi
and Alicia’s curse went



to Mpumi.

Me: Walit, wait, wait... You telling me that Mpumi is
not your biological daughter?

Her: No she’s not. Actually | didn’t adopt her we
Stole her from the hospital.

| stood up this was just tooooooo much.

Me: So why... Why didn’t you try to stop us when we
were consulting Sangomas and prophets?

Her: Because if 1 stopped you then you were gonna
notice that there’s something i was hiding. When
you guys went to consult i went to the cave and we
would cast a spell that will stop you guys from
knowing the truth...

| really didn’t Know what to say..

Her: i had to tell you the truth so that you can be free
because had i kept quiet, then the curse



was gonna move on to your kids and you were gonna
get rich through them...

| was angry, 1 was hurt that my Grandma would do
such things to us. | don’t care about the
circumstances back then there’s no excuse for
what she had done...

| walked out, the woman i1 trusted with all my heart
had done this to us. | went outside to get fresh air In
the garden.l was still trying to process what my
Grandma said to me when i felt someone hugging
me from behind.

Ayo: Are you alright?

He kissed me on my neck

Me: My Grandma told me the truth.. Him:
And?

| turned around to face him

Me: all this time I thought there was something
wrong with me, only to find that it’s a generational
curse! 1 don’t even know that i will



be able to forgive her..

Him: You know sometimes we do things because
we think that they are right for us not realising how
it will affect our loved ones.

Me: What do you mean?
He held my hand and we walked around the garden

Him: When i was a teen i was very rebellious. |
used to sell weed when i was 16 with my friends.
We went as far as stealing weed from a local dealer.
At that time 1 didn’t know how much damage that
would cause. When the dealer found out about
what k had done he killed my mother and my sister,
slaughtered them like they were animals. That set
me off i wanted revenge, | wanted a deadly revenge.
When i was around 20 or so i started having visions
Id see things that i couldn’t explain, each day my
visions became more vivid. 1 did finally get my
revenge instead of killing the dealer |



Killed his family 1 wanted him to feel the same pain
that i felt. One thing i failed to think off was that he
had alot of people working for him, people who
wanted me dead. When i realised that my life was
In danger 1 relocated overseas. Even there i lived a
dangerous life. | remember seeing my mother in a
dream and she told me that “i had hoped that my
death was gonna change you and make you change
your ways but then i see my death made you more
vicious” after that I realised that i had to change
and that’s when i met a Bishop there who told me
that i have a prophetic gift and i accepted it then
changed my life. That’s why 1 have this tattoos on
My neck it’s in remembrance of my mother and
sister.

Me: Wow.

Him: i can not mend things between me and my
mother it’s too late for me now, but you Amor you
still have a chance to make things right with your
Grandmother..



He kissed me on my cheek.. Him:
D’ll see you later

He walked away. He was right at least my Grandma
made things right by telling me the truth.

| went to her..

Me: This doesn’t mean | forgive you, that’s gonna
take a while to do but I’m working on it and thank
you for telling me the truth.

Time passed i was living a peaceful life everything
was fine Kimbella had went back home, my
Grandma and 1 we were very close, Ayo and 1 we
were planning our wedding which was gonna be in
two months time.

| woke up one morning feeling very Nauseated and
very dizzy.

| felt like vomiting but when i went to the bathroom
vomit wouldn’t come out.



Mandisa came in..

Mandisa: Madam Mercy are you okay?
Me: No i don’t feel good

Her: Can i get you something to eat? Me:
Ya maybe..

She got me something to eat but then all the breakfast
came out through vomit...

This sickness went on and on for days that Ayo
started getting worried too. There was no ignoring it
anymore i went to consult Ayo Accompanied Me.

Doctor: Okay what can i do for you?

Me: i have been feeling strange lately. I vomit alot i
feel dizzy Nauseated, certain foods don’t do it for me
it’s just a lot going on..

Doctor: When did all of this start?
Me: 2 months ago if not mistaken

Him: Okay I’ll run some tests.



He asked me to go to the bathroom and pee on a
glass i did, he tested me for Hiv and other diseases.

| won’t lie | was scared. | looked at Ayo
Me: What if | have a serious disease
Him: We’ll just have to find out from the doctor

He held my hand. The doctor came
back,holding my file.

Doctor: So i ran alot of tests and 1 have the results.
We looked at him.

Him: You tested negative for Hiv, negative for STIs,
negative for Hepatitis and other diseases but..

Me: But?

Him: You tested positive for pregnancy that’s why
you been having all this signs and symptoms.
Congratulations you are 2months



pregnant
Ayo and i looked at each other all surprised.

| cannot be pregnant im getting married in 3 months
time how am i gonna look in my dress with a big
bump.
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Our wedding day was approaching we was to get
married in a weeks time and 1 was 5Smonths
pregnant now. | was very worried about how I was
gonna look in my wedding dress with such a big
bump.

Today was that 1 had to go and fit my wedding dress
| was accompanied by my Grandma and Charlie.
My Grandma has made a drastic recovery she
wasn’t on a wheelchair anymore but she still had
health problems concerning her prosthetic heart
valves.



We arrived at the bridal shop..

Mama: Wow look at all this beautiful wedding
dresses.

This bridal shop came highly recommended it sold
thee most beautiful and expensive wedding gowns
with bride maids gowns...

| went to sit down on a white couch.

Me: They all beautiful but pity none of them
here are gonna fit me.

Mama: Don’t be negative I’'m sure we can find
something for you

| gave her a weird look.

Janet came to us. She owns this bridal shop. Her:
Mercy, our bride to be.

| stood up and she hugged me. Her: i

hope you feeling better today Me: if

only you knew.



Her: well your dress is ready.
Me: Let my bride’s maid tries hers first.

Charlie was gonna be my bride’s maid. She stood
up and went to the changing room to try on her
dress. She came out after a while, 1 swear she
looked beautiful in that slim body of hers. The dress
was red, the theme of the wedding was Red and
white.

Janet: Wow you look stunning..
Mama: She does.
Charlie was all smiling and all that.

Me: Great now my bride’s maid is even gonna look
more beautiful than me on my wedding day.

Mama: Mercy...

| stood up.

Me: I’'m done with this, we should just go home
Janet: What is she done with?

Me: I’m done with the dress, I’m done with this



whole wedding!
Charlie: What?
Me: 1 am saying the wedding is off!

| walked out to the door and into the car with my
Grandma and Charlie following me. They didn’t
say anything to me in the car especially in the mood
that 1 was In.

We arrived at home and i went straight to my room
one that i shared with Ayo. We were now sleeping in
the same bedroom. | found him dressing up.

Me: You should know that the wedding is off! He
yawned.
Him: What happened?

Me: 1 look fat! No i am fat! No dress fits me i am like
an Elephant!

He sat down on the bed while rubbing his eyes.



Him: 1 thought they were gonna design you your own
special dress

Me: i don’t want it anymore! Even Charlie looks
better in her bride’s maid dress..

He was dozing.
Me: Ayol!
Him: Sorry what was that?

Me: 1 am saying that we probably should postpone
the wedding until i give birth. There is no way I’m
walking down the aisle looking like this!

He had dozed off again

Me: Ayo!

He snapped out of it

Him: I’m sorry Amor what were you saying? Me:
What’s wrong with you am 1 boring you? Him: No

you not, I’m just very tired.



Me: What got you tired? Because you haven’t been
doing any sermons lately.

Him: I’m writing a new book and | have been
working on it only at nights, so | haven’t been
sleeping very well.

Me: Wooow! We have a wedding crisis and the best
thing you can think about right now is writing a
book..

Him: I’m a writer Mercy. | write books for a living
that’s my profession, and it’s been a while since |
last wrote.

Me: i cannot believe that you saying this things
right now, are you even taking this wedding
situation seriously?

Him: 1am..
Me: Really? What Have you done to help with the
wedding..

Him: i...

Me: You?!!



Him: Well I helped with...

Me: Don’t worry I’ll wait while you think about
it...

Him: Mercy you have a wedding planner helping you
and your Grandmother along with Charlie..

Me: do you even wanna Marry me?

Him: Ofcause i do wanna Marry you. What kind of
a question is that?

Me: It seriously doesn’t look like that! |
walked out.

Him: Mercy.

| walked out 1 needed air so | went to visit an old
friend Nomggqibelo.

She was very surprised to see me. Her:

Wow what a pleasant surprise.



Me: Hi.
| went inside and hugged her.

Her: | haven’t seen you in like forever,and you are
pregnant Yooh there’s alot to discuss Moss..

Would you like anything to drink? Me:
No thanks.

She sat down and i told her everything about me
and Ayo she was very happy for me.

Her: Finally you got the happiness that you deserved..

Me: Ya i still can’t believe that I’m gonna be
someone’s wife in a week’s time.

Her: and am i invited to the wedding?

Me: Yes actually 1 would like you to be my Bride’s
maid

She looked shocked
Her: Yooh that’s big



Me: | would really appreciate it if you be my bride’s
maid.

Her: i will be your bride’s maid
Me: Thank you.

Her: And you should know that Kush is now resting
IN peace

Me: He wasn’t Resting in peace?
Her: No because his body was used for evil purposes.
Me: Really?

Her: Yes, so i had to release his soul now his resting
In peace

Me: And his body?

Her: We still yet to find out what happened to his
body

Me: Okay you know | wanted to go to Mpumi’s
grave

Her: i can accompany you



Me: That would be lovely..

We walked out and went to the car. The private
chauffeur drove us to some market first to get
flowers. Nomgqibelo stayed behind while i went up to
the street vendor to buy.

They had beautiful flowers. As 1 was looking and
all that someone held my hand. I looked at who it
was but the woman was wearing black clothes and
a black lace cloth covering their face. I couldn’t
see who It was because they were looking down.

Her: help me.
Her voice sounded scratchy.. Me:
Who are you?

She looked at me and i1 almost fainted. I was
Alicia and she looked disturbing. Half of her
face was rotten even her eye was dripping. If
flies were nearby she would attract them.

Her: Please help me...



She did look desperate for help. Her hand was
Shaking while she was touching me.
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What the hell happened to Alicia Mara? She
collapsed as we were standing there. | tried going
to her but Nomggibelo was already out of the car
and she held me back. When people saw what was
happening they called an Ambulance. She was
Shaking as if like she was having a seizure. |
looked at her then after a few minutes she was still.

Me: Why is the Ambulance taking so long?

We waited there until the Ambulance arrived.
Paramedics quickly rushed to her but it was too late
she was dead.

Biggest shock ever to me, because not so long



ago i heard about Xolelwa’s passing and Now
Alicia, 1 guess their sins finally caught up with
them..... I watched as her lifeless body was taken
away. Nomggqgibelo saw the state i was in she
decided to go home with me...

We got there and Walked inside Ayo was
worried about me.

Ayo: 1 have been trying to call you where have you
been?

| had no answer for him, i1 was emotional. Why 1|
was emotional | didn’t know. He came up to me
and hugged me while i cried on his chest.

Him: What happened?

Nomggqgibelo: She... Her Aunt Alicia died infront
of her

Ayo: What! Where? How?

Nomgqibelo: She was going to buy some flowers
and then her Aunt came up to her 1 don’t know
what they talked about after that her Aunt



collapsed.

Me: She looked very disturbing..

Ayo: I’m Sorry.

Nomgqibelo: i am Nomggibelo by the way

Ayo: 1 am Ayo Badru, and it’s a pleasure meeting you
Nomggqibelo by the way.

Nomggqibelo giggled.

Nomggqibelo: You don’t know how much of an
Inspiration you are to me. I’ve always admired you
and your work. Especially being a prophet myself
then meeting a world known and admired prophet
like you is truly an honor to me..

Ayo: 1am..

Me: Really guys? You gonna do this now? After i
have just witness my Aunt dying right in front of
mel

Nomggibelo: 1 think i should go..



She rubbed my back
Her: Be strong sisi,and call me if you need anything.
She looked at Ayo

Her: It was a great privilege meeting you
prophet

Ayo just smiled at her, and she walked out.

Ayo: Let me make you something to drink to calm
you down.

| sat down on one of the kitchen chairs.

Me: Where is Mama?

Him: Picking up flowers in the garden with Charlie
He brought me water with lots of sugar. Him:

Here you go

Me: Thank you..

Him: 1 think that i should call your Grandmother



and you guys can discuss the way forward
about your Aunt’s death

Me: Not so long ago it was Xolelwa, now my
Aunt. | guess their sins already caught up to
them.

Ayo: If you guys wanna have the funeral this
weekend it..

Me: Are you insane? We are getting married this
weekend!

Him: i thought that you wanted to postpone the
wedding

Me: i have decided to unpostpone it He
laughed.
Me: What’s funny?

Him: Nothing just that your unstable moods really
crack me up sometimes

Me: Mxm Get out of my face!

He stood up and kissed me on my forehead



then went out to call my Grandma.

My Grandma and i agreed that we gonna Bury
Alicia after my wedding i mean we have already
sent out invitations postponing the wedding was out
of the question.

Days passed and we were planning the wedding
Ayo was hands on too and everything was set to go.
We was gonna have it in our garden then reception
at a 5 star hotel. We were gonna have 300 guests I

Intimate wedding with friends and family.

Guests from overseas arrived on Friday they were
pastors and Ayo’s close friends we accommodated
them in the palace i was very nervous and i also
couldn’t wait at the same



time.

Finally it was Saturday morning, | woke up early
with my bride’s maids had to prepare everything
because the ceremony was gonna start at 9am. Our
make up and hairstylist was a gay guy Named
Jerome whom Janet recommended him for me said
he was also a celebrity make up- artist.

| bathe first before everything...I did a simple
hairstyle. A bun with a fringe at the front.

Nomggibelo: how are you feeling? Are you nervous?
Me: Wouldn’t you be nervous?
Her: 1 would be.

Jerome started with Charlie, then Nomggibelo and
ended up with me.

Heard a knock at the door, Charlie opened and it was
Kimbella with another woman.

Kimbella: How iIs our Bride?



Me: Very nervous.

She hugged me.

Her: You gonna look great..

| looked at the woman she was with

Kimbella: ohh this is Pastor Lelethu Zulu 1 don’t
think you’ll remember her.

Pastor Lelethu came to hug me

Her: I’m glad yuy are back

Me: Thank you

Kimbella: and why am i not a bride’s maid?

Me: So you can look beautiful more than me on my
wedding day? Never!

They laughed.

Jerome: Okay ladies it’s time for our bride to get
dressed.

| went to the bathroom and got dressed with
Nomggqibelo’s help. | was wearing a sleeveless



white dress that had a red lace at the front. It
brought out a beautiful cleavage which i didn’t
know if it was gonna be acceptable. My dress was
long and covered my feet so 1 wore white flat pumps
it’s not like anyone was gonna see. I really wasn’t
gonna handle heels.

| came out of the bathroom everyone clapped hands
and made noise for me.

Kimbella: Wow now you look like an Angel... I
smiled.

Lethu: You truly looked amazing.. Ohw and before i
forget she handed me a jewellery box.

Her: a gift from your husband to be.

| opened it and it was a ruby necklace with matching
earrings. The stones were red, perfect match with my
dress. | saw the gift leaving Everyone in the room
with their mouths open.

Nomggqibelo: That Must’ve caused a fortune.

Kimbella: and | didn’t get such on my wedding



day
Lethu: Me either..

Kimbella helped me put on the jewellery. There was a
knock at the door again.

It was my Grandma..

Her: Mercy it’s time

Kimbella: Okay guys let’s go..

They all left and 1 was left with my Grandma. She
came and held my hands..

Her: i am soo proud of you Mercy.. Me: Thank you..

Her: This is a new start for you,a great new start. Go
out there and live a happy life one that you have
always dreamed off..

| was getting emotional
Me: 1 just wish Mpumi was here..

Her: 1 know she’s watching wherever she is...



She hugged me
Her: i love you my child..
Me: 1 love you too

We walked out to the garden. We stood by the door
that led to the garden. Everyone was sitting there
waiting for me. My husband to be was standing
there waiting for me looking handsome in his 3
piece luxurious suit that was black, white, and red.

Grandma: Are you ready?

| nodded. Yes my Grandma was gonna Walk me
down the aisle. My little Angelic flower girl Joy was
already waiting for me at the door. She was wearing
a red dress with white stockings and white shoes. She
had a hair band that had a red flower at the front.
She had her dummy in her mouth. Kimbella came to
give me my red roses flower bouquet.

| wasn’t gonna Walk down the aisle with that



“here comes a bride song” 1 was gonna Walk down
the aisle with The Isley brothers song titled Take a
ride.

The song started playing and they jumped straight
to the chorus:

“Take aride, Win me baby

On a highway that leads to love

Come with me, sail free under the sky way Just
both of us”

My Grandma took my hand and we slowly walked
down the aisle with people standing up and
watching me. At least today people were here to
witness a beautiful moment and not a tragedy. My
Grandma handed me to Ayo and went to sit down.
He smiled at me

Him: You look beautiful. |
smiled.

We was gonna be married by Bishop McCartney.



He started off by reading the Bible and all that. |
was standing there and thinking if Mpumi, Kush,
and my Great Grandma are watching this. | found
myself looking up in the sky and thanking God for
this moment. The Pastor started the ceremony, i
was a bit concerned when he asked “if there’s
anyone here who thinks that this two shouldn’t be
married speak now or forever hold your peace” no
one stood up.... We said our | dos and the rings
where brought forward. He slid a red ruby
diamond ring on my finger and i slid a Gold
wedding band ring in his finger.

Bishop McCartney looked at us.

Bishop: i now pronounce you husband and wife. You
may kiss the bride.

He came closer and lifted off the veil and

kissed me. | was officially Mrs Fazial Ayo-Badru.
People stood up cheering us and clapping their
hands, rose petals where thrown at us. I just wished
that 1 could have this moment for life, because this is
the moment where i cried tears



of joy for the first time. A day where i finally
experienced true happiness.

[05/20, 15:14] Ron: PART 20 REDEEMING
LOVE TWO

| never knew that life can be this beautiful and
peaceful. Ayo and | got married, we have a
beautiful wedding with people who loved us and
appreciated us. My new life was a bliss | woke up
with a smile everyday, next to my loving husband. |
shared more laughter and less tears. My life has
Taught me thar you will never know how strong you
are until being strong is the only option that you
have.

It also taught me that Forgiving someone doesn’t
necessarily mean that you have to take them back in
your life, forgiveness simply means that “you
should give up hope that the past could’ve been
different” and 1 have done exactly that.Who
would’ve thought that i could



be married to the most powerful Prophet of this
lifetime, it is true that you can never understand
God’s ways. I have made a promise to myself that i
am gonna dedicate my life to the Lord because he
has shown his Mercy and favour to me no matter
how hard i have sinned. Mercy didn’t let me Go, it
didn’t let me slip away.

| was now 8 months pregnant. My husband had
gone overseas to finish off his book his been gone
for 6 months and was coming back today. | couldn’t
wait to see him, i had missed him very much.

When i1 heard the door opened i knew it was him. |
slowly got up the couch 1 had a huge bump now,
walking to the door was a challenge especially with
my swollen feet. We didn’t wanna know the sex of
the baby we just gonna wait until 1 give birth.



He got in with his suitcase wearing casual. | hugged
him.

Me: Hey you are back..

Him: You didn’t have to walk all the way to the
door. You need to take it easy

Me: My love I’m pregnant not sick
Him: 1 just don’t like you straining yourself.
Me: | Walked to the door hun, not to town.

We sat down on the couch with my legs ontop of
him he massaged my feet

Me: That feels very good..

Him: And i1 have a surprise for you. Closed your eyes
| did. I heard him unzipping his bag. Me:

| wonder what it is..

Him: open

| opened



Me: Ohhh it’s a book
That was a disappointment
Him: Not just any book

He handed it to me. The cover of the book really got
my attention. It was a picture of my face with tears
In my eyes, and the book was Titled
“REDEEMING LOVE” 1 went down to read. It was
written by “Prophet Fazial Ayo-Badru” inspired by
a True story of “Mrs Mercy Ayo-Badru” | read the
summary at the back. The book was based on my
life and what had happened..

Me: Wow..

Him: 1 wanted to run it by you first before i could
publish it. I wanted to find out if you okay with me
publishing it..

Me: So all along you were working on this book?

Him: Yes that is the book that kept me awake most of
the nights. My publisher says it can sell millions of
copies especially overseas,but then



it’s not about the money. It’s about how You made
It through difficult circumstances. | feel someone
somewhere can relate to your story. You went
through what you went through so you can save a
certain life out there. | promise you Amor someone
out there went through something similar and
reading your story will inspire and save them.

| was really speechless | didn’t know what to say.

THE END
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